Green Lake
County

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941

The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Committee meeting on Thursday, March 7, 2019:

Packet Pages:

1-2 Agenda
3-4 Draft meeting minutes from January 3, 2019
5-9 Monthly reports for December

10-13 Monthly reports for January

14-16 Land use & POWTS Violations

17-26 Annual Report
27 Budget Adjustment Form

28-33 Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Amendments
34 Public Hearing Notice

35-47 Item I: Owners/Applicants: Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Holly Ann Sina, Donald John
Hutchinson, III Request: Request to rezone +17.22 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation
District to R-4 Rural Residential District

48-62 Item II: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee
Explanation: The committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County,
Chapter 350, Zoning Ordinance; more specifically, to amend various sections within to be
consistent with 2017 Act 67 and 68 as well as other identified changes.

63-74 Item III: Owners/Applicants: Barbara Meyer; Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
Request: Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation
(£3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres). To be identified by certified survey map.

63-74 Item I'V: Owners/Applicants: Diana A. Schoppenhorst; Richard F. Gustke, Personal
Representative; Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor Request: Request to rezone from
R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be identified by
certified survey map.

75-85 Item V: Owner/Applicant: Kirk J Schulz Agent: Chad Boelter General legal description:
N445 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Located in the NWY4 of Section 36,
T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester Request: Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland
Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be identified by certified survey map.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact the
Land Use Planning & Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.



Green Lake
County

s

<

JZI]’,'

a
N

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Office: (920) 294-4156 FAX: (920)294-4198

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice

Date: 03/07/19  Time: 5:15p.m.
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902
571 County Road A, Green Lake, W1 54941

Committee
Members:

William Boutwell
Robert Lyon
Harley Reabe
Curt Talma
Peter Wallace
Alternate:

Keith Hess

Carole
DeCramer,
Secretary

AGENDA

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Certification of Open Meeting Law
Minutes: 01/03/19
Public comments: 3-minute limit
Public appearances
Correspondence
Department activity reports
a. Financial reports — December & January
b. Permits — December & January
c. Violation reports
9. Department/Committee activity
a. Annual Report
b. Notice of Budgetary Adjustment
c. Staff update
d. Amendments to Chapter 334 Sewage Systems, Private
e. Amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning
10. Future committee activities
a. Future agenda items
b. Meeting date:
April 4, 2019
Business meeting 5:15 p.m. - Public hearing 6:00 p.m.

LNk~ WDNE

6:00 p.m. Public Hearing

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Holly Ann Sina, Donald
John Hutchinson, 11l General legal description: County Road J, Parcels #004-
00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (x120 acres), Part of the SW¥%, and
SEY, of Section 7, T16N R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request: Request to rezone
+17.22 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential
District. To be identified by certified survey map.

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend, who needs visual or audio
assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Dept. at 294-4156, no later than 3 days before the meeting.

Page 1 of2




a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation
b. Committee Decision
c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item 11: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee
Explanation: The committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake
County, Chapter 350, Zoning Ordinance; more specifically, to amend various sections within
to be consistent with 2017 Act 67 and 68 as well as other identified changes. For more
detailed information regarding the above amendments, please contact Land Use Planning &
Zoning Director Matt Kirkman at (920) 294-4175.
To view the proposed zoning ordinance amendments:
- Go to http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-
amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation

b. Committee Decision

c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item 111: Owners/Applicants: Barbara Meyer; Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
General legal description: W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (+10 acres),
Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Part of the SE% of Section 35, T17N R13E, +10 acres,
Town of Berlin Request: Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1
Farmland Preservation (£3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (7 acres). To be identified by
certified survey map.

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation

b. Committee Decision

c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item 1V: Owners/Applicants: Diana A. Schoppenhorst; Richard F. Gustke, Personal
Representative; Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor General legal description:
N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NW¥a of Section
8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin Request: Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family
Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be identified by certified survey
map.

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation

b. Committee Decision

c. Execute ordinance/determination form

Item V: Owner/Applicant: Kirk J Schulz Agent: Chad Boelter General legal
description: N445 State Road 73, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Located in the
NWY4 of Section 36, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester Request: Request to rezone +3
acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be
identified by certified survey map.

a. Committee Discussion & Deliberation

b. Committee Decision

c. Execute ordinance/determination form

11. Adjourn

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend, who needs
visual or audio assistance, should contact the Land Use Planning & Zoning Dept. at 294-4156, no later than 3
days before the meeting. Page 2 of 2



http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf

GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, January 3, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at 5:16
p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room, Green Lake, WI. The
requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Present: Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace
Absent: William Boutwell
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director
Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by Reabe/Wallace, unanimously carried, to approve the 12/6/18 minutes.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

PUBLIC APPEARANCES - None

CORRESPONDENCE - None

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS
a. Financial reports
Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of November.

c. Violations
The committee discussed the list of land use violations and septic violations.

DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE ACTIVITY
a. Amendments to Chapter 350 of the zoning ordinance
The committee discussed the proposed amendments to the zoning ordinance.

On a motion by Wallace/Talma, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays) to
prepare the zoning ordinance amendments for the February 7" public hearing.

b. Corporation Counsel’s memo re: private sewage ordinance
Corporation Counsel Klockow explained her opinion on what can be done with the pumpers
reporting when pumping and inspecting the private on-site wastewater treatment systems. She
advised updating Chapter 334 Sewage Systems, Private to include codifying the maintenance
program to allow enforcement. The committee directed staff to begin work on the amendments.



CLOSED SESSION PER WISCONSIN STATE STATUTE 19.85 (1)(q) CONFERRING
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE GOVERNMENTAL BODY WHO IS RENDERING
ORAL ORWRITTEN ADVICE CONCERNING STRATEGY TO BE ADOPTED BY THE
BODY WITH RESPECT TO LITIGATION INWHICH IT IS INVOLVED. THE CLOSED
SESSION IS IN REGARD TO CASE NUMBER 18CX4, GREEN LAKE COUNTY V.
HUTTON-OKPALAEKE, ETAL.

Motion by Wallace/Reabe , unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to convene in
closed session per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85 (1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted
by the body with respect to litigation in which it is involved. The closed session is in regards to
case number 18CX4, Green Lake County v. Hutton-Okpalaeke, et al.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF APPROPRIATE, ON
MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION.

Motion by Reabe/Talma, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to reconvene in
open session.

As a result of the closed session, the committee instructed corporation counsel to follow the
directive of the committee.

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES
a. Future agenda items
b. Next meeting date
February 7, 2019
Business meeting — 5:15 p.m.
Public hearing — 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURN
6:34 p.m. Meeting adjourned.

RECORDED BY
Carole DeCramer
Committee Secretary

APPROVED ON:




December Financial Reports

DECEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET
FEES RECEIVED 2017 2018 2017 2018 2018
NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT
LAND USE PERMITS
Residential New 4 1,300 1 700 40 15,300 24 10,900 -
Alterations - - 1 150 80 12,300 100 17,550 -
Commercial New 1 50 1 150 1,250 6 1,500 -
Alterations - - - - 1,100 9 1,250 -
Agricultural New 2 300 - - 23 3,500 13 3,050 -
Alterations - - - - 4 750 3 300 -
Other New - - - - - - - - -
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Other New - - - - - - - - -
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Misc. Denied/Refunded - - - - - - - - -
Permit Renewals - - - - - - - - -
Total 71% 1,650 3($ 1,000 155 | $ 34,200 155|$ 34550] % 34,800 99%|
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
New 6 1,195 - - 27 7,600 23 6,185 -
Replacement 4 1,120 6 1,310 53 15,350 65 16,280 -
Residential Reconnect - - 1 280 3 840 10 2,950 -
Modify 1 150 - - 4 450 4 730 -
Repairs 1 150 - - 1 150 - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
New - - - - - - 2 635 -
Replacement - - - - 1 280 - - -
Commercial Reconnect - - - - - - 1 280 -
Modify - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
Total] 12($ 2,615 71$ 1590 89 |$ 24,670 105|$ 27,060]$ 24,600 110%|
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
Annual Permit Fees - - - - 18 14,500 18 15,300
Total -1 $ S -1 $ - 18 [$ 14,500 18[$ 15300]$ -
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Special Exception - - - - - - - - -
Variances - - 1 375 4 1,500 6 2,250 -
Appeals - - - - - - - - -
Total -1 $ - 1]1$ 375 4% 1,500 6% 2,250 | $ 750 300%|
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Zoning Change 2 750 1 375 15 6,000 18 6,750 -
Conditional Use Permits - - - - 5 2,250 1,875 -
Variance - - - - - - 375 -
Total 2(% 750 11$ 375 20| $ 8,250 24| $ 9,000 | $ 7,000 129%|
MISC.
Rental Weatherization - - - - 14 350 - - -
Wisconsin Fund - - 2 10,300 2 200 2 10,300 6,500
Applied Funds - Code Enforcement - - - - - - -
Total -1$ - 2| $ 10,300 16| $ 550 2($ 10300]$% 6,500 158%|
SURVEYOR
Certified Survey Maps 4 690 4 660 52 9,315 37 6,375 6,000
Preliminary Plats - - - - - - - - -
Final Plats - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - 20 - 125 1 2,739
Total 41$ 690 $ 680 52 | $ 9,440 371 % 9,114 1% 6,000 152%|
GIS (Geographic Information System)
Map Sales - 37 - 30 - 229 - 190 200
Land Records Transfer - 2,680 - 2,088 - 30,760 - 32,137 27,000
Land Information Grant - - - - - 9,080 - 9,500 9,080
Total -1 $ 2,717 -1 $ 2118 -|$ 40,069 -|$ 418271% 36,280 115%|
GRAND TOTAL| 25 8,422 | 19 16,438 354 133,179 347 149,401 | $ 115,930
Total 129%|




‘un Date 01/07/19 01:08 PM

GREEN LARE COUNTY

Page No 1
For 12/01/18 12/31/18 Revenue Summary Report FJRESO01A
Periods 12 12 Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue MER100-10-P&Z
Budget Period Y-T-D Percent
Account No/Description Amount Amount Amount Balance Received
10 Land Use Planning and 2oning
18-100-10-43502-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant 6,500.00 10,300.00 10,300.00 -3,800.00 158.46
18-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits 34,800.00 1,000.00 34,550.00 250.00 95.28
18-100-10~-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing 750.00 375.00 2,250.00 -1,500.00 300.00
18-100-10-44400-002-000 P2 Public Hearing 7.000.00 375.00 9,000.00 -2,000.00 128.57
18-100-10-44400-003-000 Misc .00 20.00 2,739.57 -2,739.57 .00
18-100-10-44409-000-000 Ron-Metallic Mining .00 .00 15,300.00 -15,300.00 .00
18-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits 24,600.00 1,590.00 27,060.00 -2,460.00 110.00
18-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales 200.00 30.00 190.00 10.00 95.00
18-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund 9,080.00 .00 .00 $,080.00 .00
18-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps 6,000.00 660.00 6,375.00 -375.00 106.2S
18-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records 27,000.00 .00 2,025.00 24,975.00 7.50
18-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds 9,500.00 .00 9,500.00 .00 100.00
10 Land Use Planning and 2oning 125,430.00 14,350.00 119,289.57 6,140.43 95.10



Run Date 01/07/19 01:27 PM

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Page No 1
For 12/01/18 12/31/18 Expenditure Summary Report FJEXSO01A
Periods 12 - 12 Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses MEE100-10-P&2
Adjusted Y-T-D Period Y-T-D Available Percent

Account No/Description Budget Encumb Expen.dP:d Expended Balance Used
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning
53610 Code Eanforcsaent
18-100-10-53610-110-000 Salaries 281,520.00 .00 22,192.00 271,048.29 10,471.71 96.28
18-100-10-53610-140-000 Meeting Paymentsa 600.00 .00 280.96 752.28 -152.28 125.38
18-100-10-53610-151-000 Social Security 21,539.00 .00 1,628.56 21,584.77 -45.77 100.21
18-100-10-53610-153-000 Ret. Employer Share 168,865.00 .00 1,486.86 18,875.02 -10.02 100.05
18-100-10-53610-154-000 Health Insurance 63,361.00 .00 5,161.46 63,742.34 381.34 100.60
18-100-10-53610-155-000 Life Insurance 504.00 .00 49.0S 553.20 -49.20 109.76
18-100-10-5361G-210-002 Professional Services-SRV 9,500.00 .00 750.00 8,900.00 600.00 931.68
18-100-10-53610-210-003 Miscellaneous Fees 300.00 .00 .00 40.00 260.00 13,33
18-100-10-53610-245-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant 6,500.00 .00 10,300.00 10,300.00 -3,800.00 158.46
18-100-10-53610-307-000 Training 916.00 .00 .00 835,53 -19.53 102.13
18-100-10-53610-310-000 Office Supplies 1,930.00 .00 76.58 1,018.01 911.99 52.75
18-100-10-53610-312-000 Field Supplies 300.00 .00 .00 60.30 239.70 20.10
18-100-10-53610-320-000 Publications-BOA Public Hearing 500.00 .00 284.50 854.00 -394.00 176.80
18-100-10-53610-320-001 Publications-P2 Public Hearing 2,000.00 .00 1,035.75 3,838.25 -1,838.25 191.91
18-100-10-53610-321-000 Seminars 1,085.00 .00 .00 791.00 294.00 72.90
18-100-10-53610-324-000 Member Dues 100.00 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100.00
18-100-10-53610-330-000 Travel 500.00 .00 .00 462.70 37.30 92.54
18-100-10 53610-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance 734.00 .00 2331.94 658.02 75.98 89.65

5§3610 Code Enforcement 410,754.00 .00 43,479.66 404,553.71 6,200.29 98.49

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 410,754.00 .00 43,479.66 404,553.71 6,200.29 98.49



Green Lake
County

Land Use Permits: 12/01/18 - 12/31/18

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owner Name Permit Fee Consctgl:t:tlon Project
002-00236-0400 |Berlin N8878 County Road F PTRO Properties LLC 150.00 38,000.00 |Pole shed
006-01470-0000 |Green Lake |W2636 Oakwood Beach Rd Hank & llsa Esveld 700.00 553,000.00 |Single-family dwelling
012-00144-0000 |Manchester |W4026 State Road 44 Robert & Jody Mace 150.00 92,000.00 |New shed, lean-to, concrete work
Totals $ 1,000.00| $ 683,000.00




Sanitary Permits: 12/01/18 - 12/31/18

Green Lake

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owners Permit Fee Permit Type
004000150000 |Brooklyn  |N7297 County Road Fr [P0"@than J/Donna M Schulz $ 150.00 |Replacement Tank
Revocable Living Trust
004002800301 |[Brooklyn W762 State Road 23 49 [Faith M Smith & Mark D White $ 150.00 |Replacement Tank
004007130000 |[Brooklyn W2291 Hickory Rd Malcolm Moore $ 280.00 |Reconnection
Bruce & Donald Warnke, Cynthia
006001540000 |Green Lake |[N4430 County Road N Downs, Lisa Sondalle, Nancy $ 150.00 |[Replacement Tank
Stephenson
014003190000 [Marquette |W7160 Drager Rd George & Dawn Corris $ 355.00 |Replacement System
016007650100 [Princeton N5201 Bend Rd John Coda $ 150.00 |Replacement Tank
020000370000 |[Seneca W3128 County Road F David L & Jill A Gregor $ 355.00|Replacement System

Totals

$ 1,590.00




GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

January

YEAR-TO-DATE

BUDGET

FEES RECEIVED

2018

2019

2018

2018

2019

NO. | AMOUNT

NO. | AMOUNT

No. | AMOUNT

No. | Amount

LAND USE PERMITS

Residential |-NeW.

1 300

1 300

Alteralions

Commercial |-New

Alterations

1 150

Agricultural |New

Allerations

Other Mew

Alterations

Other New

Alterations

Misc. Denied/Refunded

Permit Renewals

Total)

1%|

SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)

New

Replacement

4 990

Reconnect

1 280

Residential
Modifv

Repairs

Additional Fees

New

Replacement

Commerdial Reconnect

Modify

Additionat Fees

Total

840

1,270

840

1,270

©

24,600

5%|

NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS

Annual Permit Fees

1 9,700

15 13,800

11 9,700

15 13,800

Total

11($ 9,700

151§ 13,800

111§ 9700

15]$ 13,800

$ 15,300

90%|

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Special Exception

Variances

1 375

1 375

Appeals

Total]

375

375

0%|

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

2aning Chanae

1 375

3 1,125

1 375

3 1,125

Conditional Use Permits

375

1 375

Variance

Total

375

1,500

375

1,500

17%|

MISC.

Rental Weatherization

Wisconsin Fund

Applied Funds - Code Enforcement

Fees & Forfeitures

Total

0%l

SURVEYOR

Certified Survey Maps

6,000

Preliminary Plats

Final Plats

Appbed Funds: County Surveyar

9,500

Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects

15,000

Total

$ 30,500

0%

GIS (Geographic Information System)

Map Sales

- 10

- 10

200

Land Records Transfer

- 2,464

- 2,464

24,500

Land Information Grant

9,080

Total

2,474

2,474

$ 33,780

0%

GRAND TOTAL

19| 14,214

26 16,870

19 14,214

26 16,870

$ 148,105

Total

11%]

10



'un Date 02/04/19 12:56 PM

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Page No 1
For 01/01/19 - 01/31/15 Revenue Summary Report FJRESQ1A
Periods 01 - 01 Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue MER100-10-P&2
Budget Period Y-T-D Percent
Account No/Description Amount Amount Amount Balance Received
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning
19-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits 34,800.00 100.00 100.00 34,500.00 .86
19-100-120-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00 .00
19-100-10-44400-002-000 P2 Public Hearing 8,625.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 7,125.00 17.39
19-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-+Metallic Mining 15,300.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 1,500.00 90.20
19-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits 24,600.00 1,270.00 1,270.00 212,330.00 5.16
19-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales 200.00 .00 .00 200.00 .00
19-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund 9,080.00 .00 .00 9,080.00 .00
19-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps 6,000.00 .00 .00 6,000.00 .00
19-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Recordsa 24,500.00 .00 .00 24,500.00 .00
19-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funda 24,500.00 .00 .00 24,500.00 .00
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 149,105.00 16,870.00 16.870.00 132,235.00 11.31

11



Run Date 02/04/18 01:23 PM

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Page No 1
For 01/01/19 61/31/1% Expenditure Summary Report FJEXS01A
Periods 01 01 Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses MEE100-10-P&2
Adjusted Y-T-D Period Y-T-D Available Percent
Account No/Description Budget Encumb Expended _Expended Balance Used
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning
53610 Code Enforcement
19-100-10-53610-110-000 Salaries 295,708.00 .00 14,424.80 14,424.80 2081,283.20 4.88
19-100-10-53610-140-+000 Meeting Paymenta 1,425.00 .00 .00 .00 1,425.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-151-000 Social Security 22,625.00 .00 2,457.52 2,457.52 20,167.48 10.86
19-100-10-53610-153-000 Ret. Employer Share 19,372.00 .00 2,180.40 2,180.40 17,191.60 11.26
19-100~10-53610-154-000 Health lnsurance £1,985.00 .00 5,161.46 5,161.46 56,823.54 8.33
19-100-10-53610-155-000 Life Insurance 589.00 .00 49.05 49.05 539,95 8.33
19-100-10-53610-210-002 Professional Services-SRV 9,500.00 .00 .00 .00 9,500.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-210-003 Miscellaneous Fees 300.00 .00 .00 .00 300.00 .00
19-100-10-53610~242-000 Print Management 500.00 .00 .00 .00 500.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-307-000 Training 225.00 .00 .00 .00 225.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-3120-000 Office Supplies 3,272.00 .00 43.41 43.41 3,228.59 1.33
19-100-10-53610-312-000 Field Supplies 200.00 .00 .00 .00 200.00 .00
19-100-10-53610+320-000 Publications-BOA Public Hearing 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-320-001 Publicationa-PZ Public Hearing 3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00
19-100-10-~53610-321-000 Seminars 655.00 .00 .00 .00 655.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-324+000 Member Dues 100.00 .00 70.00 70.00 30.00 70.00
19-100-10-53610-330-000 Travel 792.00 .00 .00 .00 792.00 .00
19-100-10-53610~-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance 138.00 .00 .00 .00 138.00 .00
$3610 Code Bnforcament 421,136.00 .60 24,386.64 24,386.64 386,745.36 5.7%
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 421,136.00 .00 24,386.64 24,386.64 396,749.36 5.79

12



Green Lake
Cuounty

\‘
o~
bl
=

Land UsePermits: 1/1/2019 - 1/31/2019

Parcel £ | Town Site Address ~Owner Name ermitFee | Project Cost Project
'002-00632-0000 TBE {N7564 Springbrook Rd Anne T Lupton $ 300.00 | $ 150,000.00 |Single-family dwelling w/attached garage; Relocate shed
|006-00460-0000 TGL |No Address Avalilable Jill K Butzin Living Trust $ N - |4-HsSign
Total $ 300.00 1 $ 150,000.00

Sanitary Permits: 1/1/2019 - 1/31/2019

Parcel # Tawn Site Address Owners Peqmit Fee Permit Type
1004-00055-0100 |TBY IW1011 Town Line Rd Briana Storch/John E Storck $ 280.00 |Replacement System
{016-00113-0000 {TPR W4586 State Road 23 73 Todd M & Brenda Sondalle $ 280.00 |Reconnect

016-00118-0000 {TPR IW4270 Oid Green Lake Rd  [Jerome J/Janet C Zodrow Rev Liv Trust $ 280.00 |Replacement System

016-00684-1700 |TPR N5853 Oak Tree Acres Jeffrey A Steckbauer $ 150.00 {Replacement Tank Only

016-01125-0000 {TPR W4847 Oak Rd Harry Bowey, Jr. $ 280.00 |Replacement System
Total $ 1,270.00

TBE - Town of Berlin

TBY - Town of Brooklyn
TGL - Town of Green Lake
TKG - Town of Kingston
TMC - Town of Mackford
TPR - Town of Princeton
VKG - Village of Kingston
CPR - City of Princeton



Land Use Violation Report 03/07/19

Green Lake
County

Status Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date | # of Vios
Open Berlin ~ |N8230 County Road F THIEL TAMARA L Junk |350-14 D and 350-21 C and D: Junk and 12 unregistered vehicles present. HHS working on cleani] 11/14/2018 1
Open Brooklyn  [N5736 Spaulding Hill Rd THRESHER MICHAEL P Junk  |350-14 D. - Appliances and furniture sitting in yard; Working on inventory of items remaining to pai| 5/24/2018 1
Open Brooklyn N Lawson St EGBERT EXCAVATING INC Zoning |Expansion of a use which requires new conditional use permit; Has started application for CUP an{ 4/5/2018 3
Open Green Lake JW2056 Melmar Dr BRDA NANCY J/DAVID R TRUSTS Shoreland |Decorative fence panels installed in 75ft shoreland setback as close as 20ft from OHWM. 2/11/2019 1
Open Marquette |W5499 Puckaway Rd MILLER ELLA H/ GLEN L Zoning |No LUP on file for new barn building 2/11/2019 1
Open Marquette |W5302 Pine N Rd SIMON BETHANY A; SIMON TYLER D Zoning |350-65 A - No LUP for privy structure 2/1/2019 1
Open Marquette |Cherry Rd MIELKE KRISTEN L/RAYMOND J Zoning |Alleged camping use on lands zoned for farmland preservation 2/11/2019 1

NOV sent Brooklyn |W557 Badtke Ln KLUGE PAMELA MAYE Zoning |350-65 A. - No LUP issued for building addition. Need ATF fee. 2/1/2019 1
NOV sent Brooklyn  IN5434 Shore Dr JOHNSON RANDALL R/ARLENE Z Shoreland338-63 and 338-32 A. - no permit obtained for a structure within the 75ft setback. Update 2-7-19:4 1/31/2019 1
FNOV sent Brooklyn JW575 State Road 23 49 PRIEBE ROGER JR/DENISE Zoning |350-43 B and | - setbacks from highway ROW and setbacks between advertising signs are not me| 12/18/2018 1
FNOV sent | Green Lake JW2220 Spring Lake Rd HARDER JAMES A/JANET K Zoning |350-38. D. (2) Survey recorded combining lots shed does not meet rear setback. 11/29/2018 1

CC Marquette |W6853 Puckaway Rd HUTTON-OKPALAEKE MATTHEW U Zoning |Violation resolved; CC pursuing forfeiture (1/17/19). 8/13/2018 1

Open = Open Violation

NOV = Notice of Violation

FNOV = Final Notice of Violation

CC = Corporation Counsel

14



POWTS Violation Report 03/07/19

Green Lake
County

&
- ;{3% v}

- ﬁx

Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Violation Description Vio Date |[# of Vios Notes
004003150200 | TBY |W1002 STATE ROAD 2349 |COACHLITE GREEN LAKE LLC Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 11/6/2017 4 3" of ponding, Tank overfull, most POWTS here
004003190100 | TBY JW1049 STATE ROAD 2349 |ABEL RADENE M; BENZ GARY W Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/17/2018 3 Also no baffle, Tank needs to be replaced
004003760200 | TBY |N6215 N LAWSON DR SCHULTZ GINNY L Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/29/2018 2 Needs new tank!
004004430300 | TBY |W2354 STATE ROAD 23 JULI REALTY LLC Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 7/6/2018 12 Up to 14" of ponding, needs new drainfield
004006040200 | TBY |N5685 SPAULDING HILLRD |DIEMER RICHARD W & CINDY H Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 10/18/2018 1 22" of ponding,
004006170200 | TBY |N5458 BROOKLYN G RD ELMER/BARBARA SMITH REV TRUST Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/3/2018 2 Cesspool system, drywell only, no tank.
004007640100 | TBY |W598 COUNTY ROAD K ARNETVEIT AMY/ERIK R Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/17/2018 2 Bad Tank
006001350000 | TGL IN4474 LAKEVIEW RD BERLOWSKI RAYMOND/CAROL/BRENDA Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/2/2018 2 Outlet baffle bad, Outlet hole, Needs new tank
006001970100 | TGL |N4191 COUNTY ROAD A DRAGER LYNN D Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/1/2018 1 Outlet Hole in tank, Needs new tank
006001980000 | TGL JW591 THOMAS RD WILKE CARLH Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/26/2018 2 Cesspool system, drywell only, no tank.
014005750000 | TMQ |N4091 WICKS LNDG ZODROW RICHARD G Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/17/2018 1 Metal Tank with holes in it. Needs to be replaced
014005820000 | TMQ, [N4075 WICKS LNDG WM/PATRICIA FROST REV TRUST Tank failure not structurally sound. 7/17/2018 1 Conc Tank with holes. Needs to be replaced
016001000100 | TPR |wW4617 OLD GREEN LAKE RD |JMLODZIK MARJORIE A Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/26/2018 1 Metal Tank with holes in it. Needs to be replaced
016001150100 | TPR w4564 STATE ROAD 2373 |WEBER RICHARD W Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/18/2018 2 Conc Tank with holes. Needs to be replaced
016002010100 | TPR |N5431 STATE ROAD 73 SWANSON ROGER V Tank failure not structurally sound. 12/17/2018 1 Holes in tank, Needs to be replaced
016002110000 | TPR JW4263 STATE ROAD 2373 |CHIONCHIO DANIEL M Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/6/2018 1 Holes in metal tank, Needs to be replaced
016002120000 | TPR |w4289 STATE ROAD 2373 JWANASEK RUSSELL G & WENDY R Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/26/2018 1 Holes in metal tank, Needs to be replaced
016004700000 | TPR |N4497 BIRCH LN GREISCH REVOCABLE TRUST Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/26/2018 2 Holes in metal tank, DF had 15" ponding
016004740100 | TPR |N4496 MAPLE LN KINCAID FAMILY TRUST Tank lid not properly secured. 9/28/2018 2 Holes in metal tank, Needs to be replaced
016005790000 | TPR JW5482 LOSINSKI RD WEGNER JAMES M Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/5/2017 2 Holes in metal tank, Needs to be replaced
016006000000 | TPR |N6415 OTTO RD MANTHEY LUCILLE Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/7/2018 1 Holes in metal tank, Needs to be replaced
016006610000 | TPR |N6357 STATE ROAD 73 KLINGBEIL JEFFREY G Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/18/2018 1 Collapsing plastic tank
016006770000 | TPR |N5981 CANAL ST BRUNSON/DAY/DRAGER/LEWIS Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 1/8/2018 3 Holes in metal tank, Drywell system

15



016006880000 | TPR JN5803 COUNTY ROAD T WICK, ROSANNE/WILLIAM Tank failure not structurally sound. 9/28/2018 Septic tank Cracked on bottom, Needs to Replc'd
016007980500 | TPR |N5588 LOCK RD KUJAC THOMAS Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 11/1/2017 Metal Tank w/holes, DF Failed. Needs new system
016008010300 | TPR [N5591 LOCK RD CALAMITA MICHAEL J Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/29/2017 Drainfield failed

016009070000 | TPR |W5507 BEND RD ZELENSKI SANDRA L Tank failure not structurally sound. 11/2/2018 Metal Tank with holes in it. Needs to be replaced
016009090200 | TPR |N5096 KUHARSKI RD SCHWEDER DOWE & LORI J Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/11/2018 Metal Tank with holes in it. Needs to be replaced
016009320000 | TPR |N5105 LUECK LN POLLARD DOUGLAS R Tank lid not properly secured. 8/30/2018 Metal Tank with holes in it. Needs to be replaced
016010920000 | TPR [N4643 OAK RD EDWIN HENDRICKSON REV TRUST Tank failure not structurally sound. 10/5/2018 Metal tank w/holes, DF Failed. Needs new system
016010990000 | TPR |N4683 OAK RD OETH JAMES F & ELIZABETH A Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/23/2018 Metal tank w/holes, DF Failed. Needs new system
016011050000 | TPR [N4709 OAK RD MINOTT MARSHA/ZELENSEK MICHAEL Tank overfull and discharging to ground surface. 9/19/2018 Metal tank w/holes, DF Failed. Needs new system
016011060000 | TPR |N4713 OAKRD JACK/SANDRA KARLOVICH FAMILY TRUST  [Tank baffles not present or secure. 8/19/2018 Metal tank w/holes, Needs new tank
016011150000 | TPR [N4546 ELM ST ALBRIGHT JAMES E & DAWN R Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/9/2018 Metal tank w/holes, Needs new tank
016014050000 | TPR JW5552 OXBOW TRL KALLAS DANIEL P & BONNIE Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/30/2018 Metal tank w/holes, DF Failed. Needs new system
018000850000 | TSE JwW4224 HUCKLEBERRY RD DEIBERT BRUCE/DEBORAH L Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/9/2018 Metal tank w/holes, Drywell, Needs new system
154000280000 | VMQ 241 W 4TH ST SEMROW JESSICA/RICHARD S Tank failure not structurally sound. 8/22/2018 Tank Failed, Needs new Tank

206012930000 | CBE }322 N KOSSUTH ST LUSCHER TERRY & SUE Tank failure not structurally sound. 6/14/2018 Tank Failed, Needs new Tank

16



GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Land Use Planning & Zoning Department

2018 ANNUAL
DEPARTMENT
REPORT

LAND USE PLANNING & ZONING

DEPARTMENT
Director: Matt E. Kirkman

Administrative Assistant: Carole DeCramer
Code Enforcement Officer: Krista Kamke
Code Enfarcement Officer: Vacant

GIS Specialist: Gerald Stanuch

County Surveyor: Don Lenz

Respectfully Submitted
March 1, 2019

17



Green Lake Land Use Planning & Zoning Department

County Government Center
571 County Road A
Green Lake, WI 54941

Phone 920-294-4156 Website: http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/

Land Development Code Enforcement County Surveyor GIS Land Information

2018 Annual Report

To the Honorable Board of Supervisors, Green Lake County:

Financials:

Please find attached the 2018 financial report for the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department.
The activity of the Department’s Land Development, Code Enforcement, County Surveyor, and
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) offices are represented in chart format. Also see

attached graphs for historical comparisons.

A few highlights from the attached report are, first and foremost, that the Department was able to
meet the budgeted amount and exceed budget projections equaling 129%. Land Use Permit
numbers were identical to 2017. Sanitary permits were up 15% due to a push in 2018 to get all
septic systems on the 3-year maintenance program. Although certified survey maps were down
28%, the Department did see increases in every other category.

In 2017, this Department’s revenues were $132,844. In 2018, the revenues increased to
$149,401. The bulk of this increase was due to the two Wisconsin Fund applicants and a
situation where a property owner paid off a septic system that had been replaced through a code
enforcement action. Without these unusual revenues, 2018 was a modestly better year. Based
on the trend of more septic systems being replaced and a strong building market, 2019’s
revenues may continue in the same direction.

Expenses for the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department managed to fall under budget.
This, coupled with increased revenues, helped paint a good picture for 2018.

Department Activity:
There are many notable accomplishments for 2018. In 2018, the City of Berlin decided to

dissolve their ETZA (Extra-Territorial Zoning Authority) that extended 1.5 miles into the Town
of Berlin. The City and the County worked together to coordinate the timing of the dissolution
so that the property owners of the post-ETZA parcels would not be negatively impacted. This
Department took this opportunity to not only create a new zoning map for the post-ETZA
parcels, but extended the zoning map amendment to all the nonconforming parcels in the Town
of Berlin. Each nonconforming parcel owner was contacted and asked if they would want to
have their parcel rezoned to a more code-conforming zoning district. About a third of the parcel
owners took advantage of the offer.

Through the above process, the Department managed to rectify over 60 nonconforming parcels
and added 632 post-ETZA parcels to the zoning map. Further, since there were many parcels
that changed zoning either out of or into the A-1, Farmland Preservation Zoning District, a new
Farmland Preservation map had to be created. This map had to be reviewed and certified by

l1|Page

18



DATCP (maybe spell out the name for this acronym) and a Farmland Preservation Plan and
Comprehensive Plan amendment had to be adopted by the County Board prior to the zoning map
amendments being adopted. All of this had to be completed by January 1, 2019, or the post-
ETZA parcel owners would have been without a zoning district and, therefore, would not have
been able to obtain a land use permit for any development or construction projects.

Also, accompanying the above project, this Department utilized the zoning ordinance
amendment process to revise much of the zoning ordinance text to be compliant with certain
Legislative Acts as well as other needed clarifications. The projected completion date for this
project is February, 2019, but the work was done in 2018.

In the last few months of 2017, this Department was made aware that Green Lake County
residents were no longer eligible to receive “Wisconsin Fund” grant dollars due to their (DSPS)
(what is DSPS?) perception, through audits, that not all of the private septic systems in the
county were inventoried. A discrepancy was identified among the DSPS audit, the State law,
and the inventories of the counties that had met the inventory deadline. This Department worked
through this issue with staff from other Counties and DSPS to convince DSPS to reinstate our
eligibility. Consequently, Green Lake County is back in good standing in the Wisconsin Fund
Program and both of our Wisconsin Fund applicants’ applications for 2018 were funded.

The County’s floodplain zoning ordinance was out of compliance with WDNR standards as well
as FEMA standards. That being the case, Green Lake County would have been able to maintain
non-compliance so long as there hadn’t been any recent revisions to the flood maps. Afiera
review of recent flood studies, one study (Del Monte Foods 2014) did change the flood maps and
should have prompted an ordinance amendment. Once realized, this department started working
toward revising the floodplain zoning ordinance. This process was completed in June of 2018
and will now protect the County from any FEMA audit that could have resulted in suspension
from the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP).

Due to recent amendments to the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance, the Department developed
several informational documents that explained in detail the ordinance changes. We received
many questions about the changes after that mailing which better prepared our contractors for the

building season.

In August of 2018, this Department hosted a Planning and Zoning Committee training. It was
extremely well-attended by neighboring Counties, Cities, and even Towns. The training was
presented by the University of Wisconsin’s Center for Land Use Education based out of Stevens
Point. During this training, county staff was advised to codify the rezoning criteria. This change
is included in the zoning text amendment that is scheduled for adoption in February.

The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department operated a booth at the County Fair this year.
The main attraction was the Augmented Reality Sandbox. Using the technical expertise of Land
Use Planning and Zoning as well as Land Conservation Department staff, the AR Sandbox was
constructed. The AR Sandbox is a fun tool for users to create their own landscapes from a sand
medium and visualize how precipitation will run off or pool. The AR Sandbox provided
fairgoers an opportunity to engage in watershed and floodplain management simulation.

2|Page

19



In September, this department assisted the Emergency Management Director and the County
Sheriff with damage assessments related to the tornadic activity that impacted residents in the
Towns of Brooklyn, Green Lake, Marquette, and Kingston. These assessments were done to
determine if the County incurred enough damage to qualify for either public assistance,
individual assistance, or both.

Also in September 2018, as a result of several heavy rain events, many property owners along
the Fox River had flood waters extend onto their properties. Some buildings were inundated by
floodwaters. As required by the County’s Floodplain Zoning ordinance, substantial damage
assessments for habitable structures were performed. Only one home was substantially damaged
and, luckily, that property owner had a flood insurance policy. As a result, the property owner
claimed his flood losses as well as an additional $30,000 rider for increased cost of compliance
to current standards. That property owner is looking at building plans for a new cottage in 2019.

In 2017, the Department evolved its familiarity with its new permit tracking software from
Transcendent Technologies, known as Ascent Permit Management. We continue to back-add
historic land use permits as well as all new land use permits, conditional use permits, and
violations. POWTS (Private On-site Wastewater Treatment Systems) maintenance reminders
and violation notices are all incorporated into the software’s functionality. We are realizing the
power of the software each day we use it.

The Department webpage was revisited in2018. The programs, ordinances, and planning
documents (and any amendments thereto) that this Department manages are laid out in a much
more user friendly way.

Also in 2018 the county’s LiDAR (high resolution elevation data) was upgrade from 2ft
contours (2009) to 1ft contours. Aerial photography (orthophoto) projects, digital elevation
models and contour maps, which are used for hydrological analysis, are all heavily dependent on
accurate LIDAR. With a new digital orthophoto scheduled for 2020, this LiDAR upgrade came
at the perfect time. Half of the LIDAR $115,000 project was paid for by a federal grant, with the
other half covered by the State of Wisconsin’s Land Information Grant Program.

Finally, the PLSS (Public Land Survey System) re-monumentation project that began in 1970 is
nearing completion. Six County Surveyors have overseen this project to formally re-establish
1,855 section corners. In 2018, 55 comer section monuments were re-established. Green Lake
County is on track to complete the remaining 370 PLSS corners by the end of 2025.

2018 Projects / Activity:

The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department has much to do in 2018. The most pressing
project is amending the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance. Presently there are many confusing and/or
difficult-to-enforce provisions in this ordinance. As the standards have been implemented these
last two years, staff found that many tweaks are needed that will save the property owner
headaches as well as Department staff.

Also pressing is an amendment to the nearly 20-year old Private Sewage Ordinance. This
ordinance has references to the Department of Commerce, which is no longer in existence.

3|Page

20



Further, there are policies and procedures related to the State-mandated 3-year POWTS
Maintenance Program that would be more helpful if codified.

There are a couple of road projects scheduled for 2019 that this Department will be involved in.
All of the PLSS monuments that are in the path of these projects need to be maintained so that
once the new pavement is laid, these monuments remain. The Department will be working with
the Highway Department to make sure these essential survey monuments do not “disappear™.

The Department is hoping to add a document imaging component to its permitting and
enforcement functionality. Presently, even though there are permits (and violations) in electronic
format, staff still has to print off the permit from the computer, attach the building plans and site
plan, and file it away in a file cabinet. Ideally, the goal is to take in each new permit
electronically, and attach these plans to the electronic permit. With a system like this in place,
Department staff and the public will be able to access these records from their internet-capable
device and a huge reduction in printing and copying expenses will be realized. Older permits
would eventually be scanned and back-entered as time allows.

Conclusion:
The Land Use Planning and Zoning Department endeavors to provide an exceptional level of

customer service through personal interaction, quality informational resources, and a GIS site
that is second to none. This Department looks forward to working with the Public, the Land Use
Planning and Zoning Commiittee, all other committees, the County Administrator, and the
County Board to represent and serve this amazing county.

Respectfully submitted to and accepted by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee on
March 1, 20109.

Matt E. Kirkman
Land Use Planning & Zoning Director

4|Page

21



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

DECEMBER YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET
FEES RECEIVED 2017 2018 2017 2018 2018
No. | amount | No. | amount | no. | amount | no. | amount
LAND USE PERMITS
Residential |New 4 1,300 1 700 40 15,300 24 10,900 -
Alterations - - 1 150 80 12,300 100 17,550 -
Commerciat New 1 50 1 150 6 1,250 6 1,500 -
Alterations - - - - 2 1,100 9 1,250 -
Agricultural New 2 300 - - 23 3.500 13 3,050 -
Allerations - - - - 4 750 3 300 -
Other New - - = - - - - = =
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Other b = - = - B = = = =
Alterations - - - - - = = = -
Misc. Denied/Refunded - - - - - - - - -
Permit Renewals - - - - - - = R .
Totall] 7S 1,650 3|$ 1,000 1558 34200f 155|8 34,550(S 34,800 99%]
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
New 6 1,195 - - 27 7,600 23 6,185 -
Replacement 1,120 6 1,310 53 15,350 65 16,280 -
Residential | Reconnect - - 1 280 3 840 10 2,950 -
Modify 1 150 - - 4 450 4 730 -
Repairs 1 150 - - 150 - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
New - - - - - - 2 635 -
Replacement - - - - 1 280 - - -
Commercial Reconnect - - - - - - 1 280 -
Modify - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
Total] 12§ 2615 7{%$ 1,590 89S 24.670 105|$ 27,060} S 24,600 110%|
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
Annual Permit Fees - - - - 18 14,500 18 15,300
Total -1$ - -1$ - 18($ 14,500 18|$ 15300(S -
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Special Exception - - - - - - - - -
Variances - - 1 375 4 1,500 6 2,250 -
Appeals - - - - - - - - -
Totall -|s -l 1ls  ars 4|s 1500 6ls 2250]s 750 |  300%)
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Zoning Change 2 750 1 375 15 6,000 18 6,750 -
Conditional Use Permits - - - - 5 2,250 5 1,875 -
Variance - - - - - - 1 375 -
Toall 2|s 7s0] 1ls 3rs| 20]s s250] 24|s 9.000]S 7,000 129%|
MISC.
Rental Weatherization - - - - 14 350 - - -
Wisconsin Fund - - 2 10,300 2 200 2 10,300 6,500
Applied Funds - Code Enforcement - - - - - - 3
Total]l -|s -l 2[s 10300] 16]s 550 2|s 10300]s 6,500 | 158%|
SURVEYOR
Cerlified Survey Maps 4 690 4 660 52 9,315 37 6,375 6.000
Preliminary Plats - - - - - - - - -
Final Plats - - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - 1 20 - 125 1 2,739
Total] 4(S 690 5|8 680 52|$ 9,440 37|18  9,114|S 6,000 152%]
GIS (Geggraphlc Information System)
Map Sales - 37 - 30 - 229 - 190 200
Land Records Transfer - 2,680 - 2,088 - 30.760 - 32,137 27,000
Land Information Grant - - - - - 9,080 - 9,500 9,080
Total -8 2717 -1$ 2118 -{$ 40,089 -|$ 41,827|% 36.280 115%]
GRAND TOTAL| 25 8.422 | 19 16,438 | 354 133,178 | 347 149,401 | $§ 115,930
Total 129%)|

22



30

25

20

15

10

Yearly Land Use Permit with Historic Average

—0—2018 Data

—&— Histarical Average, 1999-Present

6

Month

7

8

10

11

23

12



350

325

300

275

250

225

200

175

150

125

100

75

50

25

1935

2000

———

|
PR
i =

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Hlanuary ®February ®March B Aprit

Land Use Permit Numbers by Year

2006 2007 2008 2009

EMay HJune Sjuly ®August

2010 2011

| September

2012 2013 2014

8 Qctober

W November

2015 2016

S December

2017

|!III!4.HII|I

2018

24



Yearly POWTS Permits with Historic Average

=@= 2018 POWTS Parmits ~@— Historic Average, 1999-Present

Month

1 12

25



140

120

100

80

60

40

20

Sanitary Permit Numbers by Year

1999

2000

2008

2001 2007

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2009 2010 2011

mJanuary ®February mMarch ®Apri mMay ®June ®Jjuly ®August o September

| | I

2013

2012

® October

2014

H November

2015 2016

B December

2017

2018

26



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
Notice of Budgetary Adjustment

Unanticipated Revenue or Expense Increase or Decrease Not Budgeted

Date: January 7, 2019
Department: Land Use Planning & Zoning
Amount: $6,357.00
Budget Year Amended: 2018

Source of Increase / Decrease and affect on Program:

(If needed attached separate brief explanation.)
Underestimated public hearing revenue, for both P&Z and BOA, but using overage to offset extra

expenses associated with additional public hearings (Training, Publications, Meeting Payments).

Underestimated Wisconsin Fund expenses, but offset with actual revenue from these grant applications.

Also, County Surveyor expenses were over, but excess CSM revenue used to offset.

Revenue Budget Lines Amended:

Account # Account Name Cument Budget |Budget Adjustment| Final Budget
18-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing $ 7,000.00 | $ 907.00 | § 7,907.00
18-100-10-44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing $ 750.00 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 2,250.00
18-100-10-43502-000-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant $ 6,500.00 | $ 3,800.00 | $ 10,300.00
18-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps $ 6,000.00 | $ 150.00 | § 6,150.00
Total Adjustment $ 6,357.00

Expenditure Budget Lines Amended: _

Account # Account Name Current Budget |Budaet Adiustment| Final Budget
18-100-10-53610-307-000 Training $ 916.00 | § 20.00 | $ 936.00
18-100-10-53610-320-001 Publications PZ Public Heari| $ 2,000.00 | $ 1,840.00 | § 3,840.00
18-100-10-53610-320-000 Publications BOA Public Heg $ 500.00 | $ 394.00 | $ 894.00
18-100-10-53610-140-000 Meeting Payments $ 600.00 | $ 153.00 | § 753.00
18-100-10-53610-245-000 Wisconsin Fund Grant $ 6,500.00 | $ 3,800.00 | $ 10,300.00
18-100-10-53610-210-002 Professional Services SRV | $ 9,500.00 | $ 150.00 | § 9,650.00
Total Adjustment $ 6,357.00

e a—
/ wr <

Department Head Approval:
Date Approved by Committee of Jurisdiction:

Following this approval please forward to the County Clerk’s Office.
Date Approved by Finance Committee:
Date Approved by County Board:

Per WI Stats 65.90(5)(a) must be authorized by a vote of two-thirds of the entire membership of the governing body.
Date of publication of Class 1 notice of budget amendment:

Rev 2/17

27




Proposed Shoreland Zoning Ordinance Amendments by Article. Shoreland Zoning Ordinance remains
the same unless specified below. Changes are highlighted with removed language struek and new
language underlined. Document drafted 2/15/19 for 3/7/19 LUPZ Committee Meeting.

Article |

§338-4. This chapter shall be known, cited, and referred to as the "Shoreland Rreteetier Zoning
Ordinance for Green Lake County, Wisconsin."

Article Il

§338-10. D. This chapter may establish standards to regulate matters that are not regulated in Ch. NR
115, Wis. Adm. Code, but that further the purposes of shoreland pretectien zoning as described in §
338-3 of this chapter.

§338-10. E. Counties may not establish shoreland zoning standards in a shoreland pretection zoning
ordinance that requires any of the following:

Article VI

§338-32. A. Shoreland setbacks. Unless exempt under § 338-32A(1), or reduced under § 338-33 338-32.
B., a setback of 75 feet from the ordinary high-water mark of any navigable waters to the nearest part of
a building or structure shall be required for all buildings and structures.

§338-32. A. (1)(a) Boathouses located entirely above the ordinary high-water mark and entirely within
the access and viewing corridor that do not contain plumbing and are not used for human habitation. All
boathouses shall adhere to the following conditions:

[2] Boathouses shall be designed and constructed solely for the storage of boats and water-
related equipment.

[4] Boathouses may not be constructed where the existing slope is greater than 25%. mere-than
50% All other boathouses shall be designed to not destabilize the existing slope. Final grades must be at
a slope that is naturally stable, depending on soil type.

[5] Boathouses shall be constructed in conformity with local floodplain zoning standards. Fill,
elevation surveys, or other documentation may be required within 180 days of permit issuance, per 300-

38B.(4).

[6] Boathouses shall be one story with sidewalls not exceeding 10 feet in height and a footprint
within the access and viewing corridor of the vegetative buffer. The footprint is not to exceed 16 feet in
width by 24 feet in depth, with the width running parallel to the shore.

[7] Boathouse roofs shall be designed with a pitched roof having a maximum slope of4/42 4
units of rise to 12 units of run and in no case shall be designed for use as a deck, observation platform,
or for other similar uses.

[10] Patio doors, fireplaces, and other features; the Department considers inconsistent with the
use of the structure exclusively as a boathouse, are not permitted.

[12] No boathouse shall have any wall, door, or access opening be more than 1/3 transparent.
No transparent doors, windows, or other openings are permitted on the water side of the boathouse.

28



§338-32. A. (1)(b) Open-sided and screened structures such as gazebos, decks, patios, and screen houses
in the shoreland setback area that satisfy the following requirements in § 59.692(1v), Wis. Stats.

[2] The floor area of all the structures in the shoreland setback area will not exceed 200 square
feet. In calculating this square footage, boathouses shall be excluded.

§338-32. A. (1)(e) W

VoY o5 c S c c \ OOV

j inwidth: A walkway, stairway or rail system is permitted,

provided:

[1] The structure shall be located so as to minimize earth disturbing activities and shoreline
vegetation removal during construction.

[2] The structure shall not exceed a maximum of 60 inches in width.

[3] Railings are permitted only where required by safety concerns, state statutes, or state
regulations.

[4] Canopies and/or roofs on such structures are prohibited.

[5] The structure shall be limited to a maximum of 60 inches in width, including railings.
Platforms as part of the shoreline access system shall be limited to a maximum of 40 square feet, at no
more than 60 inches wide.

[6] Standards for removal of shoreline vegetation shall be complied with, per Article VII.

4} [7] In cases of steep slopes, a rail system (i.e., tram or lift) in addition to a stairway, shall be
permitted as long as the rail system is mounted to or immediately adjacent to the existing stairway and
can be located entirely within the viewing access corridor per § 338-37B.

§338-32. A. (1)(f) Devices or systems used to treat infiltrate runoff from impervious surfaces.

§338-32. C. (4) Walkways no more than 36 inches wide and driveways shall be exempt from 338-32.C.
(1) through (3). This does not exempt these structures from 338-32 A. or B.

§338-32. D. (3) Upon application to the Board Of Adjustment, fences may be permitted in the shoreland
setback for purposes of human health and safety, as in cases of bluffs, cliff faces, sheer drops, or other
similar site conditions in excess of 100% slope.

§338-32. E. (2) Retaining and decorative/landscape walls may be constructed to a maximum height of
8ft from grade.

Article VII

§338-37. D. Removal of vegetation within the vegetative buffer zone to manage exotic or invasive
species, damaged vegetation, vegetation that must be removed to control disease, or vegetation
creating an imminent safety hazard, provided that any vegetation removed be replaced by replanting in
the same area as soon as practicable, not to exceed 6 months from date of vegetation removal.

29



§338-37. D. (1) A site visit by the Department or photos of the site provided by an owner or agent must
be received by the Department prior to vegetation removal. A site visit or photos from an owner or
agent must be provided after the vegetation has been replanted, within the timeframe specified above.

§338-37. E. Additional vegetation management activities in the vegetative buffer zone may be allowed
by permit. The permit issued under this subsection shall require that all management activities comply
with detailed plans approved by the County and designed to control erosion by limiting sedimentation
into the waterbody, to improve the plant community by replanting in the same area, and to maintain
and monitor the newly restored area. The permit also shall require an enforceable restriction to
preserve the newly restored area, as evidenced by an instrument recorded in the Office of the Register
of Deeds prior to land use permit issuance.

Article VIII

§338-40. Land disturbing activity. Filling, grading, lagooning, dredging, ditching, and excavating may be
permitted only in accordance with the provisions of § NR 115.04, Wis. Adm. Code, the requirements of
Ch. 30, Wis. Stats., and other state and federal laws where applicable, and only if done in a manner
designed to improve natural scenic beauty and minimize erosion, sedimentation, and impairment of fish

and wildlife habitat;and-natural-scenic-beauty.

§338-40. A. Shoreline protection activities authorized by a state permit are allowed without a land use
permit.

§338-41. General standards. The fFilling, grading, lagooning, dredging, ditching, or excavating of any
lands in the shoreland area requires a land use permit. If the project;whieh does not require a permit
under § 338-42, it may be permitted in the shoreland area provided that:

§338-41. E. Alterations of the shoreland area when the slope is equal to or greater than 100% (1:1) are
prohibited.

§338-41. F. All land disturbing activities within the shoreland vegetative buffer zone are prohibited,
excepting:

(1) Projects to be located within the viewing and access corridor as specified in Article VI, or

(2) Projects approved by County Land Conservation Department to remedy significant existing
erosion problems.

§338-42. B. (1) Where a DNR permit has been issued which meets the substantial concerns of this
article, no land use permit will be required, unless this article is more restrictive.

§ 338-43. Permit conditions. In granting a permit under § 338-42, the County shall attach the following
conditions, where appropriate, in addition to those provisions specified in § 338-63 or 338-64 65.

§ 338-43. B. Temporary ground cover (such as mulch or jute netting) shall be used ard continually until
permanent vegetative cover shall be established.

§ 338-43. C. Diversion berms or bales, silting basins, terraces, filter fabric fencing, and other methods
shall be used to prevent-eresien trap soil and sediment, preventing it from leaving the project site.

30



§ 338-43. G. Channels or artificial watercourses shall be constructed with side slopes of two units
horizontal distance to one unit vertical or flatter whieh. The side slopes shall be promptly vegetated,
unless bulkheads or riprap are provided.

§ 338-43. H. Onsite inspections may be required prior to excavation, during construction and upon
project completion.

§ 338-43. I. Any other conditions intended to protect shorelines and minimize erosion, sedimentation,
and the impairment of fish and wildlife habitat.

Article IX

§ 338-48. C. For properties that exceed the standards under § 338-47 and § 338-48 A., a permit can be
issued where the development can be shown to meet § 338-49.

§ 338-49. B. Note: ...Property owners that can demonstrate that the runoff from an impervious surface
is being treated consistent with § 338-49 will be considered pervious for the purposes of implementing
the impervious surface standards in this ordinance...

§ 338-50. C. ... effective date of the County shoreland preteetion zoning ordinance, and...

§ 338-50. D. Note: The impervious surface standards in this section (changed to reflect Ch. NR 115, Wis.
Adm. Code) shall not be construed to supersede other provisions in the County Shoreland Pretection
Zoning Ordinance. All of the provisions of the County Shoreland Preteetion Zoning Ordinance still apply
to new or existing development.

Article XI

§ 338-55. B. (1) Section 59.692(1k){a}d-b—and-d-, Wis. Stats., prohibits counties from requiring any
approval or imposing any fee or mitigation requirement for the activities specified in § 338-5% 55. ...

§ 338-59. A. A structure of which any part has been authorized to be located within the shoreland
setback area by a variance granted before July 45 13, 2015, may be maintained, ...

Article XII

§ 338-60. B. (1) Three points: Creation or restoration of the primary shoreland vegetative buffer zone,
which is the area from the Ordinary High Water Mark to 35 feet landward. The mitigation points...

§ 338-60. B. (3) Removal of building structures: Removal area(s) landward of the shoreland vegetative
buffer zone shall be restored and vegetated. Removal area(s) within the shoreland vegetative buffer
zone shall be in accordance with Subsection D below.

§ 338-60. C. (1)(a) Three Five mitigation measure points shall be included in a mitigation plan on a lot or
parcel where the percentage of impervious surface is greater than 15% and up to and including 20%.

31



(b) Four Six mitigation measure points shall be included in a mitigation plan on a lot or
parcel where the percentage of impervious surface is greater than 20% and up to and
including 25%.

(c) Five Seven mitigation measure points shall be included in a mitigation plan on a lot or
parcel where the percentage of impervious surface is greater than 25% and up to and
including 30%.

§ 338-60. E. Where reference is made to a rain garden, the rain garden shall be designed, installed, and
maintained in accordance with Wisconsin DNR Publication, PUB-WT-776 2018 2003, "Rain Gardens: A
how-to manual for homeowners."

Article X1l

§ 338-62. ... These officials, for the purpose of this shoreland preteetion zoning ordinance, shall be
responsible for all of the following:

§ 338-62. C. Establish a variance procedure which authorizes the Board of Adjustment to grant such
variance from the terms of this chapter as will not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to
special conditions and the adoption of the shoreland pretection zoning ordinance, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of this chapter will result in unnecessary hardship as long as the granting of a variance
does not have the effect of granting or increasing any use of property which is prohibited in that zoning
district by the shoreland preteetion zoning ordinance.

§ 338-63. C. Expiration of permit. A land use permit shall expire 12 months from date issued ifre
substantialwork-has-commenced.

§ 338-63. D. Certificates of compliance. Upon written request from the owner, the Land Use Planning
and Zoning Department shall issue a certificate of compliance at a fee as provided in Article XVI for any
building or premises existing...

Article XV

§ 338-70. ... After confirmation that a violation exists, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department
shall pursue compliance of the violation and enforce the provisions of this chapter.

§ 338-71. B. The County Corporation Counsel shall have the authority to use all legal remedies necessary
to enforce pursue-compliance-with the provisions of this chapter. After consultation with the Land Use
Planning and Zoning Department and/or the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, the Corporation
Counsel shall determine which legal remedy or legal remedies are in order to enforce pursue-compliance
with the provisions of this chapter.

32



§338-71. C. Each day that the violation exists, after receiving notice of the violation from the Land Use
Planning & Zoning Department by certified or registered mail, or personal service per Ch. 801.11 Wis.
Stats, shall constitute a separate offense.

(1) Any landowner who violates or refuses to comply with any of the provisions of this chapter
shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $50 nor more than $500 $5;000 per offense,
together with the taxable costs of action.

(2) A landowner may request an extension to a deadline for compliance as set by the
Department. The request for extension must be made in writing and include the following
information: parcel number, address, current owner information, reference within the
ordinance(s) of existing violations, number of days the extension is being requested for,
enforceable compliance schedule / time frame, if any other existing violations on the property
have been resolved, and other pertinent information.

§338-71. D. In addition to the Corporation Counsel having the authority to pursue-compliance enforce
the provisions of this chapter per Subsection B above, ...

§338-72. D. The stop-work order card issued and posted by the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Department shall be posted at the subject site in plain view from a non-trespass location off the subject
property. A stop-work order card shall remain posted until compliance of the violation occurs. In the
event that a stop-work order has been removed from its posted location by persons other than
Department staff, the property owner(s) and/or other agents, upon conviction, shall be subject to a
$300 fine plus court costs. The fine shall increase by $300 after each offense and be cumulative. For
example: $300 first offense, $600 for second offense, $900 for third offense, and so on. If a property
owner removes a stop work order sign three times they shall be subject to $1800 (5300 + $S600 + $900)
in fines plus court costs.

Article XVII
§338-78. Definitions

AFTER-THE-FACT PERMIT

A land use permit that was issued for a development on a date after the development had already
commenced, was under construction, or was completed. The fee for an after-the-fact permit is double
the standard land use permit fee (see 338-76.A.(1)).

SHORELAND AREA / SHORELAND SETBACK

Also known as the "shoreland setback area" in § 59.692(1)(bn), Wis. Stats., means an area in a shoreland
that is within a certain distance of the ordinary high-water mark in which the construction or placement
of structures has been limited or prohibited under an ordinance enacted under § 59.692, Wis. Stats.

SHORELAND VEGETATED BUFFER ZONE

That shoreland area that extends 35 feet landward from the OHWM of navigable waters. This area
contains a diverse mixture of native species that can include grasses, grass-like species, forbs, shrubs,
and trees. It is either natural or is constructed in accordance with §338-60. D., and functions to
attenuate, absorb and filter stormwater runoff prior to being introduced into navigable waters.

33



The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in County
Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on Thursday, March 7,
2019, at 6:00 p.m. to consider the following items:

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Holly Ann Sina, Donald John Hutchinson, I
General legal description: County Road J, Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-
0000 (120 acres), Part of the SW¥2 and SEY4 of Section 7, TL6N R13E, Town of Brooklyn Request:
Request to rezone +17.22 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.
To be identified by certified survey map.

Item 11: Applicant: Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Explanation: The
committee is requesting an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350, Zoning Ordinance;
more specifically, to amend various sections within to be consistent with 2017 Act 67 and 68 as well as
other identified changes. For more detailed information regarding the amendments, please contact Land
Use Planning & Zoning Director Matt Kirkman at (920) 294-4175. To view the proposed zoning ordinance
amendments: Go to http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-
amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf

Item I11: Owners/Applicants: Barbara Meyer; Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney General legal
description: W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (+10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey
Map 3257, Part of the SEY4 of Section 35, T17N R13E, +10 acres, Town of Berlin Request:
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (£3 acres) & R-4
Rural Residential (£7 acres). To be identified by certified survey map.

Item 1V: Owners/Applicants: Diana A. Schoppenhorst; Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative;
Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor General legal description: N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-
00132-0000 (*.66 acres), Located in the NWY4 of Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin Request:
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District. To be
identified by certified survey map.

Item V: Owner/Applicant: Kirk J Schulz Agent: Chad Boelter General legal description: N445
State Road 73, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (x40 acres), Located in the NWY, of Section 36, T14N, R12E,
Town of Manchester Request: Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-
4 Rural Residential District. To be identified by certified survey map.

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items, contact the
Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.

Publish: February 21 & February 28, 2019

34


http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf
http://www.co.green-lake.wi.us/uploads/forms/proposed-zoning-ordinance-amendments-by-article-3-7-2019.pdf

LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING March 7, 2019
ITEM I ZONING CHANGE — AMENDED 1-25-19

OWNERS: APPLICANTS:

Ken Sina same

Holly Ann Sina

Charles Hutchinson

REQUEST: The owners/applicants are requesting a zoning change for three lots from A-1
Farmland Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District, £5 acres.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The affected parcel numbers are 004-00137-0000, 004-
00141-0000, and 004-00142-0000 located in the SW¥4 and SEY4 of Section 7, T16N, R13E,
Town of Brooklyn. The sites proposed for zoning change are located along County Road J.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcels in
guestion is A-1 Farmland Preservation District and lands surrounding the subject site are also
zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District with the predominant use of the land being
agricultural. To the east of the parcels are lands zoned A-2, General Agriculture District.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the land under consideration for
this zoning change to be in a Farmland Preservation Area.

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0126C, a portion of the lands
under consideration for this request are located in the floodway. The Puchyan River runs
through a large majority of the parcels. The Wisconsin Wetland Inventory does show some
mapped wetlands on parcel 004-00137-0000. Also, these parcels fall under the Shoreland
Zoning jurisdiction.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The owners plan to put a considerable amount of
their lands into conservancy. However, the owners plan to survey off three £5-acre lots to
keep for themselves. One of the lots may become a building site in the future, while the other
two plan to remain in their current state. The remaining acres will stay in A-1, Farmland
Preservation District.

Additional Analysis: A property’s soils indicate its potential for agricultural production. If the
soils are ideal, it would not be advisable to change the zoning to a zoning district that would
not be completely utilized for agricultural production. The soils present on westerly proposed
parcels are a combination of KAC2, LaC2, and RaB. The soils present on the proposed
easterly parcel (building site) are Ho, KdB, KdC2, and KdD2.

Proposed westerly parcels:

KdC2 and LaC2 can be suitable with proper management; slopes make it hard to retain
moisture and organic matter.

RaB is limited in its ability to hold soil moisture. Soils must be irrigated for crop production.
Proposed Easterly parcel:

KdC2 and GnC2 can be suitable with proper management; slopes make it hard to retain
moisture and organic matter.

35



The above analysis should be interpreted as to say that none of the proposed parcels contain
soils that are ideal for agricultural production. On these lands that slope toward the Puchyan
River, the only way to be effective in crop production would be through the addition of organic
matter and irrigation.

STATUTORY CRITERIA PER 91.48(1): Land may be rezoned out of a farmland preservation
zoning district if all of the following are found after public hearing: (Staff comments in bold)

a) The land is better suited for a use not allowed in the farmland preservation zoning
district. A goal of the county’s comprehensive plan and of the county Farmland
Preservation Plan is to preserve and protect quality agricultural lands. Based
on a soil and slope analysis (see above), these agricultural lands do not rise to
this level. Had the situation been the same soils but not at all sloped to the
river, or possibly a flatter parcel with more ideal soils, this criterion could not be
met.

b) The rezoning is consistent with any applicable comprehensive plan. The proposed
rezone is consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan as it upholds the
goals and objectives, most prominently the goal to preserve the rural
characteristic of the county. Section 350-41 of the County Zoning Ordinance
states that the R-4 district is intended to provide for limited rural residential use
development, require a large residential lands area to maintain the rural
character, and to accommodate uses that are not urban in nature. Had the
request been for R-1, Single-family Residence District with its associated higher
density and land use conflict as well as access to services conflicts, that
request would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan.

c) The rezoning is substantially consistent with the county certified farmland preservation
plan. The overall goal of the county certified Farmland Preservation Plan is to
maintain the integrity and viability of county agriculture...without damaging the
economic and social environment or the natural resources...” Due to the
marginality of these soils for crop production, it is staff’'s belief that the request
does not negatively impact the integrity or viability of county agriculture and is,
therefore, substantially consistent with the county’s certified Farmland
Preservation Plan.

d) The rezoning will not substantially impair or limit current or future agricultural use of
the surrounding parcels of land that are zoned for or are legally restricted to
agricultural use. The R-4, Rural Residential District is intended to provide for
limited rural residential use development, but also require a larger area to
maintain the rural character and to accommodate uses like light agriculture.
The R-4 district is intended not to impair or limit future agricultural use of
surrounding parcels.

TOWN OF BROOKLYN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Brooklyn’s input related to
this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on December 7, 2018.

36



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County

Planning & Zoning Department
5§71 County Road A
Green Lake, WI 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION

Fee _f 315 (not refundable) Date IQJ 3[ ! 3
Zone Change from _A 1 to _Q -4 _

Conditional Use Permit for

Other

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT l

Name K’?n tr/n a

Mailing Address /(30 Z/[ ) sw Aye

Phone Number _ S 70~ S.¢ /~72/23

Slgnature_@)&, Date ,/)pr > /5

AGENT {E-OTHER THAN OWNER A+ 3

Name _ (ChAwyles M«/@—.Jg S e &Ql[;: v S m Q/m 5«147

Mailing Address _ /91 G (e asex 2 Weewrctltee WIS g 7

Phone Number 213 -S54/ Chuet b3 ¢7£‘13_Mc
Signature - - Date ZL-: S zoty”
es Nuteswnrine ooy ~ Oolsr-, -0000

Town of _{5v00 ﬂ{j.lﬂ Parcel Number %Dm_mlgg_mg__ Acres _T (7.3
Lot ___ Block Subdivision

Fees:

Section__7__ Town_{{s__North Range_{ 3 East
Location of Property & QUITToy @')QQ J

Legal Description

Current Zoning Classification B "f Current Use of Property lE ¢ ChYTQ fj v al

_LQH.Q_S__&M%/L( witural (ands
Detailed Description of Proposed Use (110 T MNQ 1A Re (DVIe (A VTSIC ﬂ 1[ (2L

DL LA e and Hhy Dm'-,.,_l'a‘ A

0Ly neen ¥ <tadc - , _

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Zone Change $375
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Variance $375.00

Special Exception $375.00
PZP-010 (04/09)

37



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County
Planning & Zoning Depariment

5§71 County Road A
Green Lake, Wi 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION

Fee g 375 (not refundable) Date la‘l 3[ | 8
Zone Change from R4 1o -4
Conditional Use Permit for

Other
PROPERTY OWNER / AEPLIPANT

Name ;(21 AN\

Mailing Address _ ¢U/( 3 0 Z/0 L -/ifu

Phone Number__SJ0~ S 6 [~ 7/72 3

Signature :é, ‘Z; Date ,/)pr S /fF
ASENTIEOTHER- THAN OWNER

Name Donald T Hutchpr s ﬂ

Malling Address W5 861  thillecest Drive Lo Crosse WI S6é0/

Phone Number ~128 - #7% —_s

Signature AT — A Date_ido 2 '3
PROPERTY INFURMATION | Doy~ 001310000

Town of_BL’QQKLUﬂ Parcel Number W Acres

Lot Block___: Subdivision

Section Town North Range East

Location of Property __ 2

Legal Description

Current Zoning Classification H | Current Use of Property _IE I cmﬁ iMwald
_Lﬂﬂﬂs_mﬁ_gﬁm Cu H—u ral_lands

> i Srap ~0 (nt ma!é he (o710 gursidentip !
bu:ldtm site and o orfhor 2 WA e i Hap oy

Cunree R <State

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Variance $375.00

Special Exception $375.00
P2P-010 (04/09)

38



f/u‘é&)mc}om SEcTtonw 7 , 2164 R PBE
F/'JIK CEL { 61/4‘- CoR

i — ] — B —

Wij;g@ﬂ_,

e
)

e o
oo r

.




.
B o |
T B e gt o P LR

s

ronnel AR LR |

et BT REA C
> 48 gy »‘;.—--{L{-w\ SREEY T e L

,Lju'f'oh 1M Son




RIPON LAND CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

SURVEYING

827 W, Fond du Lac St.
P.O. Box 386

Ripon, Wisconsin 54971
Phone (920) 748-9696

ILLUSTRATIONS FOR ZONING SHOWING A
DIVISION OF TAX PARCELS 004-00141-0000,
004-00142-0000 AND 004-00137-0000 LOCATED IN
SECTION 7, T.16N., R.13E., TOWN OF BROOKLYN,
GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNERS:
CHARLES E. HUTCHINSON, HOLLY ANN SINA AND DONALD J. HUTCHINSON
1019 GANSER DR.
WAUNAKEE, WL 53597

PARCEL I: CHARLES E. HUTCHINSON:
THIS CSM IS LOCATED IN THE NE% OF THE SEY OF SECTION 7, T.16N., R.13E.,
TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

PARCELS 2 : DONALD J. HUTCHINSON
THIS CSM IS LOCATED IN THE NE% OF THE SW' OF SECTION 7, T.16N., R.13E,,
TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

PARCEL 3: HOLLY ANN SINA
THIS CSM PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE NW% OF THE SEY AND THE NEY; OF
THE SWY% OF SECTION 7, T.t6N., R.13E.,, TOWN OF BROOKLYN, GREEN LAKE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOTE:
PARCEL 11STO BE t CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
PARCELS 2 AND 3 TO BE ON 1 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Job Number: [R{8l10~- 071612~ 94 Page of Pages

41



Holly Ann Sina, Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Donald John Hutchinson, il - County Road J, Town of Brooklyn
Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (total 120 acres), Part of the SE% & SW' of Section 7, T16N, R13E
Request to rezone £17.22 acres (creating 3 new lots) from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

¥ . ﬁ “ o Mg - T, T T e — g S—G" Jorm
08 0 I °°[ Douglas 1. & |[ <2 Fabnar =)  _J- el ' Gardinel - §m§ Kaif
=] F%‘wg .‘,.E ®| 58 | Catherine A. |~o. 2 10 Pocyn e’ = Haven, = 160 - "é oo M
3 2R 88 ° S | e |llgeR (X SemeeWs [T pap I aste (e ko |
23 ol 88 | S8 | 3§ Syim Fomiy | 625 | 130 & 39.17
Ea | g g 8B B 88 8 S - . 40 |
Laé [ N 1o 2 3 s 08 ;‘4 A2 Ehsiacd —:? -clpigeert A : A\ ol s
5 3 , Bluftton ) | ) Novak Land] S , 3 1omas A\
"J 5 ‘;1 4 \Danatd A% : alls Farm & Livestock, ' ﬁ -~ & Mary K. 43
g’\ S S [ J 53 o
‘ i~ ) LLC o3 Loe A Schwarz 100
Aonald D. |18 7 L. 0 g et ' S %LL.C. gy CAas| L R KluanB Fanv/v Trust™
Bogucke  [e 3 + 83 ol S § \ 76.8 @ | fone Pischke Mg 2
& = piana A. Wolter arafite 7 0 | ® |y Tust 5| | Lacwi 135 116 2
- 1 5 [ = '
14761 |8, —[_C%m%-‘ WA - { B O 11 3
1 < g_ _1_2_—- ' - - b 2 N b F s ¥
j | B, 25 188 B
= i 81 "y Chaf t‘: ai~ tg o E.: - 8 = .% Ja e!en SBPARK
L= { 1 Donald e RIS ES g S g g g Green (i E
' \ b — Hutchirson %ggagg <t B 17202 g 25 @fiﬁlm
SITEW = , |
N -"gy' Ho!!y;;‘gma c?“‘§'8 S8 g-mg 8 3 £8 D;ggyn;m }%’2
€ T . Jame: E '
| o) Skfardss | 4 | & | g
b e, & 2858kiosa J kg
Puchyan Partners, 559§ ws§ & L AT
LiC | ﬁég% s538 55 20 |9
18007 [ =i SN G
3 4 iy e O ¢ n) fa-i
7 Badger Mmmg = Rl SR S % ;g} i ! f/l/ %
R A 21 ~ {288 | "’;z o5 &
13 = i io8 |58 2358 Hheras s oEs
Jeriiy John A& | S8 S §;§§ 7 e (]
| oty . 394,23 o) LindaJ Witte | ;e P> L JRichard A, | S Stae
Martin e 43.42 — 25 . ¢
Bartel LAmshel Paii 23| o P Gk & Kanil
129 ° | A0 | o gl e 1268 1§83 S [E T .f"‘“gﬁ_ e 2
e el 1 Hiystek = AR Mark E: Dipcaal™S A3
RIS A e el | 272 i i I 3 e N ity <
oY 9 117 a= B2HEE__§5 S ]af’?iﬁfuff'l.. |5 8 e, WTI—

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/07/19
42



Holly Ann Sina, Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Donald John Hutchinson, lll - County Road J, Town of Brooklyn
Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (total £120 acres), Part of the SE': & SW' of Section 7, T16N, R13E
Request to rezone #17.22 acres (creating 3 new lots) from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

B | E

c— i

F j L/ﬂ R
A A h
% S
A-1 Famiang Preservation -
B A2 Genora Agricutture - —

" == c General Commercia
B c-2 Ectensve Commercial
R | ~ausina
TET3] M-1 Minera) Extraction
B -2 3entery Lenatt ; C R J

I , B NRC Newrat Resouree C y T 1 :

Town aof Princeto
(unzoned)

| BB R-1 Sgla Famiy Resigence
R-2 Singie Famiy Moble Home Residence
(7] R Multpie Famity Resudence Ly
e I R4 Rural Readentia ' il
= I RC Recrsation
(7] AO Adul Orlentated Establishment
[T unz unzones
] €724 Extra Tereonal Zoning Area
Il MUN Municipaity
uz SPLIT 8pit Zoning
B PEND Map Update Ponding

‘- r&

f’a acres | *40acres | 40 acres
A1 A1 A1

sy FIrs Turrent Zonin

2\5\‘ A S
\ Pudwan Riner l

——————

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/07/19
43



Holly Ann Sina, Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Donald John Hutchinson, ill - County Road J, Town of Brooklyn
Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (total +120 acres), Part of the SE' & SW'% of Section 7, T16N, R13E
Request to rezone ¥17.22 acres (creating 3 new lots) from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

{outlined in green) : :
Proposed Lot 1 = +5.42 acres rezoned fram A-1 Exciusive Agriculture District to'R-4 ' Rural Residential District
Proposed Lot 2 = +5.8 acres rezoned from A-1 Exclusive'Agriculture District to R-4 Rural Residential District

Proposed Lot 3 = +5.9 acres rezoned from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District to R-4 Rural Residential District
The remnant parcels will remain zoned A-1. ’ ;s
v“' % “

— —— hl,u_ ——
T p—

County Road J

% | 004-00137-0000 004-00142-0000 004-00141-0000
8 e +40 acres +40 acres

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/07/19




Holly Ann Sina, Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Donald John Hutchinson, Il - County Road J, Town of Brooklyn
Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (total £120 acres), Part of the SE4 & SW' of Section 7, T16N, R13E
Request to rezone £17.22 acres (creating 3 new lots) from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

5

o
@
@]

o

- Q
=
=

‘:;.

A4

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 02/07/19




Holly Ann Sina, Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Donald John Hutchinson, lll - County Road J, Town of Brooklyn
Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000, #004-00142-0000 (total £120 acres), Part of the SE': & SW' of Section 7, T16N, R13E
Request to rezone *17.22 acres (creating 3 new lots) from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

Cnty Rd A

County Road J Caty RAAJ

Existing Configuration:

Parcel A = +40 acres currently zoned A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District
Parcel # 004-00137-0000

A B C

Parcel B = +40 acres currently zoned A-1 Exclusive Agricuiture District
Parcel # 004-00142-0000 Y

W
e \

Parcel C = +40 acres currently zoned A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District |
Parcel # 004-00141-0000 i

\ A

Proposed Configuration:
Lot 1 = +5.42 acres rezoned from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District

to R4 Rural Residential District (remnant Parcel C remains A-1)

County Road J

Lot 2 = 5.9 acres rezoned from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District
to R-4 Rural Residential District (remnant Parcel A remains A-1)

Lot 3 = +5.9 acres rezoned from A-1 Exclusive Agriculture District
to R-4 Rural Residential District (remnant Parcel B remains A-1)

46



TOWN BOARD ACTION

Rezone Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Brooklyn, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on _7;;,0 20/ % :

Does not object to and approves of A__
No action taken

Objects to and requests denial of

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: If denial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owners/Applicants: Charles Edwin Hutchinson, Holly Ann Sina, Donald John Hutchinson, III

General legal description: County Road J, Parcels #004-00137-0000, #004-00141-0000,
#004-00142-0000 (120 acres), Part of the SW% and SE' of
Section 7, TI6N R13E, Town of Brooklyn.

Planned public hearing date: February 7,2019

Request: Request to rezone £17.22 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural

Residential District
—
by (rios? Taerd L 8 Fuw 2012
Town Representative Date Signed

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: 12/28/18

47



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING March 7, 2019
ITEM Il: ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS

APPLICANT:
Green Lake County, Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee

REQUEST: The Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee is requesting
an amendment to the Code of Green Lake County, Chapter 350 of the Zoning Ordinance;
more specifically, to amend various sections within to be consistent with 2017 Act 67 & 68 as

well as other identified changes.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The Committee is aware that on November 27,
2017, the State Legislature enacted Act 67. The Act related to: "limiting the authority of local
governments to regulate development on substandard lots and requiring the merging of lots;
requiring a political subdivision to issue a conditional use permit under certain circumstances;
standards for granting certain zoning variances; local ordinance related to repair, rebuilding
and maintenance of certain nonconforming structures...”

The laws enacted through Act 67 were reviewed against the County’'s zoning ordinance and it
was determined by the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee that the Zoning Ordinance
text should be amended. The following amendments are summarized as follows:

Article Ill contains standards for nonconforming structures. Act 67 required additional
language to allow for certain nonconforming structures (dwellings and other buildings) to be
rebuilt. This Article also contains dwelling design and construction standards. Due to Act 67's
restrictions on conditional use permits and the removal (as part of this amendment) of the
referendum requirements of the R-2, Single-Family Mobile Home Residence District, staff felt
this text should be removed from the ordinance. Also, in this section, the term “front” was
replaced by “street” as it relates to yards and setbacks, to make the zoning ordinance
consistent with the shoreland zoning ordinance. Finally, under substandard lots, a provision
that would require substandard lots to be merged was stricken as it conflicted with Act 67.

Article IV contains the zoning district descriptions and the permitted and conditional uses of
those zoning districts. Under the conditional uses allowed in the C-2, Extensive Commercial
district, a “contractor's shop (inside material storage only)” was added. Under the conditional
uses allowed in the |, Industrial District as “Contractor’s Yard (outside material storage)” was
added. Under the R-2, Single-Family Mobile Home Residence District, the words “and
manufactured” and “or manufactured” were added after the word “mobile” to include
manufactured homes as being permitted in this zoning district. And, after Corporation
Counsel's review, the petition / referendum sections need to be deleted from the R-2 district.
Under R-3, Multi-family Residence District, the word “detached” was added to clarify that the
maximum area requirement of 600 square feet only applied to accessory structures that were
detached from the residence. Under R-4, “or manufactured” was added to include these

Pagelof3
48



LUP & Zoning Committee — Zoning Ordinance Amendment March 7, 2019

structures in this ordinance standard. Also, three new conditional uses were added. They are
kennels, event bams, and RV and boat storage. All three may only be approved if they are
accessory to a residential use. Event bams and RV and boat storage must occur in existing
agriculturally used buildings. These new uses provide property owners additional income
options to help them preserve their nonconforming buildings.

Article V contains ordinance standards for “nonbuilding structures.” A section was added to
account for privacy and open fences. Presently these structures were treated differently in the
Shoreland Zoning Ordinance as opposed to the Zoning ordinance. This amendment rectifies
this discrepancy.

Article VI contains ordinance standards related to Highway setbacks. There were two edits.
The word “front” was replaced by “street” and the words “new privacy fence” were added to
clarify that privacy fences are not allowed in setbacks.

Article VII contains the ordinance standards relating to conditional use permits. Staff
proposes to delete a redundant paragraph to clarify the department that would receive the
CUP application, and introduce Act 67's “substantial evidence” language. In addition, a
clarifying statement, related to a person'’s right to appeal a Committee’'s CUP decision to the
Board of Adjustment, was added.

Article Vil contains ordinance standards related to the Board of Adjustment. Act 67 codified
certain case law as it related to variance decisions. Changes were made to include the new
statutory language and delete the outdated language.

Article IX contains ordinance standards related to Administration and Enforcement. An edit
was made that added “clerk, or both” as it relates to Town review of rezones and conditional

use permits.

Article X was amended at the request of Corporation Counsel. In order for the County to
enforce the zoning ordinance’s standards to a degree that would have a preventative effect,
the words “pursue compliance” were stricken and replaced with “enforce.” This change allows
Corporation Counsel to seek forfeitures even after a violation has been resolved. The text
related to investigations of alleged violations was updated. Also, the minimum and maximum
forfeitures are to be changed from $10 to $5,000 per day to $50 to $500 per day. And a
cumulative fine for the removal(s) of a stop work order was added.

Article Xl contains the amendments section. The section that dealt with Town Board notices
was renamed “Rezoning amendment standards” as rezones are ordinance amendments.
Several rezoning standards that have been utilized as a matter of policy were added to the
ordinance. Further a certified survey map requirement for all rezones to take effect was added
to ensure that the Department obtains the required certified survey maps more expeditiously.

Page 2 of 3

49



LUP & Zoning Committee — Zoning Ordinance Amendment March 7, 2019

Article XIl contains the ordinance’s fee schedule and associated standards. As the ordinance
no longer contains special exception permit standards reference to these permits were deleted
and replaced with the words “plan amendment.” This accounts for a citizen's right to offer
planning amendments to be reviewed by the Committee.

Article XIll relates to word usage and definitions. The definition relating to conditional use or
special exception permits was edited to leave only “conditional use permit.” Also a new
definition that is consistent with Act 67 replaced the old definition. Again, the special exception
permit ordinance standards were removed from the zoning ordinance under separate
amendment. A definition of “event barn” was added. The “fence” definition was bolstered to
assist the new ordinance section regulating these non-building structures. The “lot line,” “lot
width, average,” and “yard” definitions were edited to continue standardizing the use of the
term "street” instead of “front.” The definitions for “manufactured home” and “mobile home”
were updated to their statutory definitions. Definitions for “modular home,” “prefabricated
home,” and “site built home” were stricken from the ordinance as there are no specific
standards that apply to these temms. Finally, the Act 67 definition for “substantial evidence”
was added to clarify the CUP standards being added under this amendment.

The driving force behind this zoning ordinance amendment is to bring the zoning ordinance
into compliance with Act 67. Staff took this opportunity to edit other sections to avoid any
future lawsuits related to the R-2 district include fence language, add “contractor’s yard”
language, bolster corporation counsel's enforcement options, and perform some general
“clean-up” edits. The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department recommends that the following
language be adopted. Attached is a copy of the proposed ordinance amendments.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee has several options in
this regard and they are as follows:

o Forward onto the County Board with recommendation to adopt as proposed.
o Hold another public hearing to take additional public comment.

0 *Reject as proposed.

* In the event that these amendments are not adopted, property owners would not be informed by ordinance as to
their rights as it relates to conditional use permits, variances, and rezones. Further, property owners wishing to
rezone to R-2 could seek a legal remedy (lawsuit) as opposed to following the ordinance standards. The
ordinance would maintain outdated definitions that are defined in Statutes. Event Barn uses as well as other
described uses designed to help preserve existing agricultural buildings would continue to be illegal uses on
parcels zoned R-4, Rural Residential district.

TOWN INPUT: Action Forms requesting Town input were mailed to the Towns of Berlin,
Brooklyn, Green Lake, Mackford, Manchester, and Marquette. Town input will be addressed at
the public hearing by the Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee.

Page 3 of 3

50



22
23

24
25
26

27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

Article |ll. General Provisions

Section 350-14.B.(5) Per Chapter §9.69(10e)(a) and (b) Wis. Stats., a nonconforming
dwelling or nonconforming building, or part thereof shall be permitted to be rebuilt so

long as the three-dimensional building envelope is not increased.

Section 350-17.B. The requirements as set forth in Subsection A(2) above do not apply
to dwellings located in an R-2 District. Further , a persen may apply to tho Land Use
Rlarning and Zoning Committee to obtain a conditional use permit to deviate and vary
trem the provisiens sot forth in Subseostion A2} of this sestien. The Land Use Rlanning
and Zoning Gommittee may grant a eonditional use permit to deviate from any of the
provisions of Subseetion A{2) if the applicant can show that the dwelling will not
adversely affost the aestheties of the neighborhood of reduce the value of surrounding

properties.

Section 350-19.B. Churches, schools, hospitals, sanatoriums and other public/quasi-
public buildings may be erected to a height not exceeding 60 feet nor five stories,
provided that the front-street, side and rear yards required in the district in which such
building is to be located are each increased at least one foot for each foot of additional
building height above the height limit otherwise established for the district in which such
building is to be located.

Section 350-20 Frent , Side and rear yard regulations.
Section 350-22.A. Substandard lots: served by a public sanitar: sewer.

Section 350-22.A.(3) Fhe let is in separate ownership from abutting lands. i abutting
lands and the substandard lot are ewned by the same owner, the substandard let shall
not be sold or used without full cempliance with the terms of this chapter.

Section 350-22.A(4)(3) All dimensional requirements of this chapter are complied with
insofaras practical.

Section 350-22.B. Substandard lets rot served by a public sewer. The provisions of
Subsection A and Gh. SPS 383, Wis. Adm. Code, shall apply and, in additien, the
minimum letarea shall be #5060 square feet and the minimum lot width 50 feet at the
building line and 50 faet average width. [Amended 14 14 2017 by Ord. Ne. 22 2017]
Other substandard lots. A building permit for the improvement of a lot having lesser
dimensions than those stated in Subsections A and B of this section shall be issued
only after the granting of a variance by the Board of Adjustment.

51



36
37
38

39
40
4]
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

Article IV. Zoning District
Section 350-33.B.(16) Contractor's shop (inside material storage only)

Section 350-34.B.(27) Contractor's yard (outside material storage)

Section 350-39.A. In the Class Two Residential District, all uses and structures shall be
permitted that are permitted in the regular (Class One) Residential District, and, in
addition thereto, mobile and manufactured homes occupied by a single family shall be
permitted.

Section 350-39.B. Such homes shall be permanently mounted on a stone, concrete or
masonry foundation and skirted and shall be adequately served by sanitary facilities
installed in compliance with all local ordinances and state laws and regulations. Fhe
Land Use Rlanning and Zoning Committee shall determine the length of time to comply
fully with this erder . Mobile and manufactured homes located in the Class Two
Residential District shall be deemed to be a part of the real estate and assessable as
such and not as mobile homes.

Sesction 350 30.C. Class Two Residential Districts shall be permitted only when
appreved by the Ceunty Board and when the fellewing prosedures are fellowed prier to
sHeR apbroval

13+ petition requesting en amendrent ef thie chapler and zarpg maps dessrBing
the area io be rezoned {together with a sketeh map of the same} te Glass Twe
Residential District must be filed with the Land Use Rlanning and Zoning
Department bearing the signatures of 80% of the propery owners in the area to
be so rezoned. Upen receipt of such petition, the Land Use Rlanning and Zening
Deparment shall verify the rumber of signatures before filing the same with the
Land Use Rlanning and Zening Cemmitiee of the Gounty Beard for further actien
in accordanse with the fellewing provisions. [Amended 44 14 2017 by Ord. Me.

22 2047

(2 Upen rocelpl ot the petlition deseribed abeva fram the Lard Hee Mlanring 2n2
Zoning Department, the Land Use Rlanning and Zoning Gommittee shall set the
sarme for hearng after publishing netice of hearing as a Class 2 notice. Atthe
hearing, the Land Use Planning and Zoning Gommittee shall determine if the
area requested to be rezonod is feasible for Glass Two residential purpeses and
whether or ot ebjestion has been made by 205 of more of all propery: awners
living within the propesed district oF within a radius of 1.5 miles from the
beundaries of the proposed district: Objection must be made, in writing, and may
be filed with the l-and Use Planning and Zoning Department prior {e the date set
for said hearing or may be made orally and filed, in writing, at the hearing itself. If

52



72 the Land Use Rlanning and Zoning Gomrmittee finds that such ebjection has been

73 made, it shall earily the samoe and arder 2 roforendurn of 2l the propedy ewners
74 of the tewn in which the propesed district lies (and additienally & referendum af
75 all the propery ewners of all adjacent towns that lie within a distance ef 1.5 miles
76 from the boundaries of the propesed district) ard shall set the date therefor, not
77 later than 80 days from the date of order, and shall retify the clerk of the town{s)
78 afiosted, whe shall cause relico sfthe roferendum te be publiched as 2 Class 2
79 aetico ang whe ehall furthor mall natise of the roforondur to all prepesy ewnars
80 ot histhor tovwn, whother recont within the Cowrly of absert thorairem. Absorios
81 ballets will be accoptod in said referendum and shall be handled ard regulated
82 by the provisions of 8§ 6.85 through 6.88 {as applicable}, Wis. Stats. Said tewn
83 clerk(s} shall further cause all ether preparations to be made for the conduct of
84 said referendum and together with the Land Use Rlanning and Zoning Gommittee
85 shall make an estimate of the total cost of said referendum, which shall be bome
86 by the initial petitioners, who shall pay te the elerk of the tewn(s} invelved a
87 deposit of the estimated cost of the referendum, all unused pertions of whish
88 shall be returmed to them afler the completien of said reforendum. Fallure to pay
89 sueh depesit within 10 days from the date of receiving netice of the estimated
90 cost shall cause automatic dismissal of the petition. Al town ¢clerks invelved in
91 said referondum shall withheld matling of netice of publicatien of netice of sush
92 referendum until all costs have been paid as herein required. The guestion te be
93 stated in such referendum shall be substantially as follows: "Shall a pertion ef the
94 Fewn of —————located in Sectior———containing abeout a6res;-be
95 rezoned {o Class Jwo Residential District permitting mobile homes to be parked
96 therein as permanently located single family dwellings? (¥ES of NO)." [Amended
97 44 44 2017 by Ord. Ne. 22 2014
98 (32 the answer te the above reforendum fs in the alimmative, the band Hes
99 Plarning and Zoring Comemittes shall roperd the same is the Counly Beard at ite
100 next regular meeting tegether with the Gommittee's own recemmendation for
101 adeption or nonadeption of the petitien in a form suitable for astien by the Geunty
102 Board. I ro referendum was necessany iR that less than 20% of tho eligible
103 property ewners filed ebjection to the petition, the Cemmittee shall report the
104 same e tho Counly Beard atl its neit rogular moeling sgether with the
105 Gommitiee's own recemmendation for adeption oF noradoption of the petitier in
106 @ ferm sulloEle fer actien by the County Zeard. The Beard chall thorausen sither
107 accapt o rzloct sush salilion, oy 2n amonaaior ordinancs iF It aceopts and By
108 reselution of metion if it rejests the same. The Board may make any modification
109 it sees fit in either aceepting or rejecting said petitien.
110 [4) Class vwe Reeldentiz] DictAsts rray corma iRle oxiclense aaly vpan the passaga

111 of a suitable amending ordinance afier applicable procedures set forth herein

53



112
113
114
115
116
117
118

119
120
121
122
123
124

125
126
127

128
129
130
131
132

133
134

135

136
137

138
139

140
141
142
143
144
145
146

have been complied with. A petition that {ails to be adepted may not be
reintroduced for a peried of one year from its initial filing date.
Section 350-40.A.(15) A mobile or manufactured home shall be allowed as a temporary
structure for the shelter of persons and property as a result of disaster-related damages.
The mobile or manufactured home shall be located after obtaining all necessary
permits, for no more than one year and shall be located on the premises with the
construction of the new permanent structure.

Section 350-40.E Accessory structure standards. Each unit of a multiple-family
dwelling residence shall be allowed one attached and one detached accessory building
structure. In no case shall the total combined footprint area of all accessory building
structures for the units exceed 10% of the lot or parcel area, excluding any road right-of-
way. Each detached accessory building structure shall satisfy all of the following
standards:

Section 350-40.E.(2) Height: 25 feet maximum; ground floor surface to peak. There
shall be no sidewalls above the ground floor ceiling joist, unless attached to the dwelling
uRit(s J. Ground floor sidewalls shall not exceed 15 feet in height.

Section 350-41.A.(23) A mobile or manufactured home shall be allowed as a temporary
structure for the shelter of persons and property as a result of disaster-related damages.
The mobile or manufactured home shall be located after obtaining all necessary
permits, for no more than one year and shall be located on the premises with the
construction of the new permanent structure.

Section 350-41.B.(7) Event Barn (ONLY as an accessory use to the residential use,
existing buildings only.)

Section 350-41.8.(8) Kennel (ONLY as an accessory use to the residential use.)

Section 350-41.B.(9) RV and Boat Storage for Rent (ONLY as an accessory use to the
residential use, existing buildings only)

Article V. Nonbuilding Structures

Section 350-43.1 (Reserved) Fences shall comply with the following:

(1) All fences, no greater than eight feet in height, may be allowed along any lot line

excluding the street right-of-way line and the side lot lines within the street-yard
setback.

(2) Open style fences (greater than 50% open space), no greater than four feet in

height, may be allowed along the street right-of-way line and alongside lot lines
within the street-yard setback.

54



147
148

149
150
151
152
153
154
155

156

157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165

166
167
168
169

170
171
172

173
174
175
176
177
178

179
180
181

Article VI. Highway Setback Lines
Section 350-50.A.Setback from Eront Street Lot Line

Section 350-51 No new building, new sign, new privacy fence or other new structure,
including cemeteries, nor any part thereof, shall be placed between the setback lines
established by this chapter and the highway except as provided by this chapter. No
building, sign, structure or part thereof existing within such setback lines on the effective
date of this chapter shall be altered, enlarged or added to in any way that increases or
prolongs the permanency thereof, unless granted a variance by the Board of
Adjustment.

Article VIl. Conditional Use Permits

Section 350-54 Conditional uses.

investigations of, and public hearngs en, conditional uses required by the regulations of
this article shall be conducted by the Land Use Rlanning and Zoning Commitiee for the
purpese of determining the effect of the propesed use or the location thereof on the
eharacter of the neighberhoed and its suitability for development by utilizing the
minimum review standards and eriteria of this aricle. The Land Use Rlanning and
Zoning Gommittee shall review requests for a conditional use permit and, after public
hearing and applicatior of the standards identified in this article, shall approve, approve
with conditions or deny all sueh requests.

Section 350-55 Application for permit.

Application for a conditional use permit shall be made to the Ceunty Zoring Office Land
Use Planning and Zoning Department, on forms provided by the Department Ceunty
Zoning Offiees, and shall be accompanied by the following:

Section 350-55.D. Any additional information, as required by the Ceunty Zoning Office
Land Use Planning and Zoning Department, which may be pertinent to the proposed
conditional use.

Section 350-56.B.(1) Conditional uses may be located in certain districts under certain
conditions. When reviewing a conditional use permit, the Land Use Planning and Zoning
Committee shall take into consideration, among other things, the recommendation of
the affected town and the particular facts and circumstances of each proposed use in
terms of the following standards and shall find adequate substantial evidence that such
standards are being satisfied.

(a) If an applicant for a conditional use permit meets or agrees to meet all of the
requirements and conditions specified in this ordinance or those imposed by the
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, the Land Use Planning and Zoning

55



182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197

198

199
200

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215

216
217
218
219

Committee shall grant the conditional use permit. Any condition imposed must
be related to the purpose of the ordinance and be based on substantial evidence.

(b) The requirements and conditions described under §350-56.B(1)a) above must
be reasonable and, to the extent practicable, measurable and may include

conditions such as the permit's duration, transfer, or renewal.
(c) The applicant must demonstrate that the application and all requirements and
conditions established by the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, relating

to the conditional use, are or shall be satisfied, both of which must be supported
by substantial evidence. The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee’s
decision to approved or deny the conditional use permit must be supported by

substantial evidence.

Section 350-56.G. In the event that the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee
chooses to deny a person’s conditional use permit application, the person may appeal
the decision to the Board of Adjustment or to circuit court under the procedures
contained in §59.694(10) Wis. Stats.

Article VIIl. Board of Adjustment

Section 350-61.A. The Board shall meet at the call of the Ghairman Chairperson, or at
such other times as the Board may determine, at a fixed time and place.

Section 350-63.B.(2) Fe autherize, upen appeal in specific cases, such varianee from
the terms of this chapter as will net be contrary to the public interest, where, owing {o
special conditions, a litoral enforcement will result in practical difficulty oF unpecessary
hardship, so that the spirit of this chapter shall be ebserved, public safety and welfare
secured, and substantial justice dene. To authorize, upon appeal in specific cases,
area variances where the property owner can prove “unnecessary hardship” by
demonstrating that strict compliance with the zoning ordinance would unreasonably
prevent the property owner from using their property for a permitted purpose

(unnecessarily burdensome) or, for a use variance, by demonstrating that strict
compliance with the zoning ordinance would leave the property owner with no
reasonable use of their property in the absence of a use variance. In both
circumstances, the property owner bears the burden of proving that the unnecessary

hardship is based on conditions unigue to the property, rather than considerations

personal to the property owner, that the unnecessary hardship is not solely economic,

and that the unnecessary hardship was not self-created by the property owner.

Section 350-63.B.(3) In every case where a variance from these regulations has been
granted by the Board, the minutes of the Board shall affirmatively show that an
unnecessary hardship or practical difficulty exists and the records of the Board shall
clearly show in what particular and specific respects an unnecessary hardship or

56



220
221

222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232
233

234

235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246

247
248
249
250
251
252

253
254
255
256

practical difficulty is created. "Unnecessary. hardship" means, but is net limited o, the
following:

ta} No reasonable use ean be made of the property without the granting of the
varianee;

(b} The hardship is semething that is unique to this property and not the owner of the
property;

(e} The hardship is not self created; and

{d} Tha hardship is aot solely econarmis.

Article IX. Administration and Enforcement

Section 350-67.E. A copy of the conditional use permit or rezoning change, if approved
by the County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, shall be forwarded by the
Land Use Planning and Zoning Department to the board chairman, clerk, or both of the
affected town. [Amended 11-14-2017 by Ord. No. 22-2017]

Article X. Enforcement

Section 350-38 Investigation of Alleged violations.

ARy violatiorn of the provisions of this chapter shall be deemed unlawful- When
necessary, to determine cormpliance with this chapter, the Land Use Plarning ard
Zening Bepadment shall investigate alleged viclatiens. After confirmation that a
viclatien exists, the Land Use Planring and Zoning Department shall pursue compliance
of the vielation. The Land Use Planning & Zoning Department shall have the primary
responsibility for enforcing all provisions of this chapter. The Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department is hereby empowered to cause any building, other structure, lot or
parcel of land to be inspected and examined for suspected or potential violations of this
Chapter after proper notification. |f permission to enter the property is withheld, the
Land Use Planning & Zoning Department may seek a court order to require inspection

of the property.

Section 350-69.B. The County Corporation Counsel shall have the authority to use all
legal remedies necessary to pursue compliance with enfarce the provisions of this
chapter. After consultation with the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department and/or
the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, the Corporation Counse! shall determine
which legal remedy or legal remedies are in order to purstie complianee with enforce
the provisions of this chapter.

Section 350-69.C. Any landowner who violates or refuses to comply with any of the
provisions of this chapter shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $3+6-$50 nor
more than $5;000-$500 per offense, together with the taxable costs of action. Each day
that the violation exists, after receiving notice of the violation from the Land Use

57



257
258

259
260
261
262
263

264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273

274

275
276
271
278
279

280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292

Planning & Zoning Department by certified or registered mail, or personal service per
Ch. 801.11 Wis. Stats., shall constitute a separate offense.

Section 350-69.D. In addition to the Corporation Counsel having the authority to pursue
compliance enforce the provisions of this chapter per Subsection B above, the
designated staff of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Department shall have the
authority to and may prepare, sign and issue citations in order to commence action to
achieveenforce compliance with the provisions of this chapter.

Section 350-70.D. The stop-work order card issued and posted by the Land Use
Planning and Zoning Department shall be posted at the subject site in plain view from a
nontrespass location off the subject property. A stop-work order card shall remain
posted until compliance of the violation occurs. In the event that a stop-work order has
been removed from its posted location by persons other than Department staff, the
property owner(s) and/or other agents, upon conviction, shall be subject to a $300 fine
plus court costs. The fine shall increase by $300 after each offense and be cumulative.
For example: $300 first offense, $600 for second offense, $900 for third offense, and so

on. If a property owner removes a stop work order sign three times they shall be
subject to $1800 ($300 + $600 + $900) in fines plus court costs.

Article XI. Amendments.

Section 350-75 Netice to tewn beard. Rezoning amendment standards
A. Rezoning lands out of the A-1, Farmland Preservation Zoning District shall be done

in accordance with Section 350-27.B (1-5) of this Chapter. For all other rezones, the
Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee and County Board shall utilize the following

as criteria to guide their decisions about rezones:

1. The amendment is consistent with community land use plan {comprehensive

plan).

2. The amendment will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to

the community as a whole.

3. The amendment will not have a significant adverse impact on the natural
environment (i.e. air, water, noise, stormwater management, soils, wildlife,

vegetation, etc.), or the impact could be mitigated by management practices on

the site or in the immediate vicinity.
4. The amendment will not have a significant adverse impact on the ability to

provide adequate public facilities or services (i.e. highways, streets, water,

sewage, drainage, schools, emergency services, etc.)

5. The amendment allows a more viable transition to planned land uses on adjacent
properties than the current zoning designation.

58



293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300

301
302
303

304

305
306
307
308

309

310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322

323
324
325
326
327
328

6. The amendment will not result in inappropriate spot-zoning (i.e. use is
inconsistent with surrounding properties and serves only a private, rather than
public interests).

B. All rezone amendments that result in the creation of a new parcel or parcels shall be

done by certified survey map in accordance with Section 315-38 of the Land Division
and Subdivision Ordinance. The rezone amendment shall not take effect until the
certified survey map creating the rezoned parcel(s) is recorded in the Green Lake
County Reaqister of Deeds office.

A-C. The County Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee shall send or deliver
written notice to the town board not less than 10 days prior to the date of any public
hearing of any proposed zoning change within its town.

Article XIl. Fee Schedule

Section 350-76.B. All public hearing items such as variance, rezone, appeal,
conditional use permit, ordinance amendment or spesial exception permit plan
amendment : $375. [Amended 12-15-2009 by Ord. No. 972-2009; 9-20-2011 by Ord.
No. 998-2011]

Article XIll. Word Usage and Definitions

Section 350-77

CONDITIONAL USE OR SREGIAL EXCERTION PERMIT

A use that is spesifically listed in an erdinance that may only be pemnifted if the Beard of
Adjustment, Lard Heo Planning and Zoning Depadment of Committon cr Caurty Beard,
as autherzed by Gounty ordinanece, determines that the conditions spesified in the
erdinance for that use are satisfied.may be considered in a particular zoning district if it
is adaptable to the limitations of a particular site or made to be complimentary to
adjacent land uses. The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee, as authorized by

County ordinance, shall only grant a conditional use permit if the use is consistent with
the purpose and intent of this ordinance, and may impose conditions that are related to
the requested use and reasonable to ensure compliance with this Ordinance. The
applicant must provide substantial evidence the conditions are or will be satisfied.

EVENT BARN

A structure, that had previously been used for agricultural uses associated with a farm,
that has been renovated and upgraded to local and state building codes and re-
purposed as a facility for hire to host social or business gatherings including, but not
limited to, meetings, parties, seminars, weddings, receptions, family reunions,
anniversaries, and bam dances. Event barns must promote the retention of the rural

59



329
330
331
332
333
334

335
336

337
338

339
340
341

342
343

344
345
346

347
348

349
350

351
352
353
354

355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362

nature of the parcel and community in which it is located and may only be allowed by
conditional use permit.

FENCE

Any artificially constructed barrier of any material or combination of materials erected to
enclose or screen areas of land. Additionally:

A. FENCE, OPEN A fence constructed in a manner that provides 50% or more open
space.

B. FENCE, PRIVACY A fence constructed in a manner that provides less than 50%
open space.

LOT LINE
The same as boundary line; the peripheral boundary of a lot, parcel tract or any other
land area that divides one recorded land area from another.

A. LOT LINE, ERONT STREET That boundary separating a land area from an
existing or dedicated public street, private street or other means of aceess.

B. LOT LINE, REAR That boundary of a land area that is opposite the front-street
lot line. In the case of comer lots the rear lot line shall be opposite the shorter of the two

frontages.

C. LOT LINE, SIDE That boundary of a land area that is not a frent-street, shore or
a rear lot line.

D. LOT LINE, SHORE That boundary of a land area that abuts a navigable
waterway at the ordinary high water mark.

LOT WIDTH, AVERAGE
The average of the shortest horizontal distances between the side lot lines at the frent
street lot line, rear lot line or ordinary high water mark and at any angle point in the side

lot lines.

MANUFACTURED HOME

A structure, transportable in ene orF more seetions, that is designed to be used as a
dwelling, which is built on a permanent chassis and is designed to be used with or
without a permanent foundation and that is certified by the whenr eonnested to required
utilities and constructed on or afterJuno 15, 1876, in accordance with federal
department of Housing and Urban Development U.S. heusing and urban development
as complying with the standards established under 42USC 5401 to 5425. and identified
with a HUD seal of approval HUD certified and labeled under the National Mebile Home

60



363 Censtructionand Safety Standards Act of 1874. The term "manufactured heme"
364 includes a mobile home but does not inslude a mobile recreational vehicle.

365 MOBILE HOME

366 A vehicle manufactured or assembled before June 15, 1976, designed to be towed as a
367 single unit or in sections upon a highway by a motor vehicle and equipped and used, or
368 intended to be used, primarily for human habitation, with walls of rigid uncollapsible

369 construction, which has an overall length in excess of 45 feet. “Mobile home” includes
370 the mobile home structure, its plumbing, heating, air conditioning and electrical systems,
371 and all appliances and all other equipment camying a manufacturer's warranty. See

372 "manufastured home."

373 MODULAR HOME
374 See "manufactured heme."

375 RPREFABRICATED HOME

376 A nenmebile housing unit, the walls, floors and ceilings of which are constructed ata
377 eentral factery and transperied o a building site where final construction assembly is
378 completed, permanently affixing the unit to the site.

379  SIFE BUILT HOME
380 A permanent structure substantially constructed on the property and builten a
381 permanent foundation with connections o wtilities.

382 SUBSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

383 Facts and information, other than merely personal preferences or speculation, directly
384 pertaining to the requirements and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a

385 conditional use permit and that reasonable persons would accept in support of a

386 conclusion.

387 YARD

388 The open land area lying between the structure and the lot line of the property.

3890 A. YARD, ERGNT STREET, The open land area across the full width of the property
390 between the front street lot line and the nearest point of the structure.

391 B. YARD, REAR, The open land area across the full width of the property between the
392 rearlot line and the nearest point of the structure.

393 C. YARD, SIDE, he open land area between the adjacent side lot line and the nearest
394 point of the structure and extending from the fronrt street yard to the rear yard.

395 Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication.

61



396
397
398

399
400

Section 3. The repeal and recreation of any section herein shall not have any effect on
existing litigation and shall not operate as an abatement of any action or proceeding then

pending or by virtue of the repealed or amended sections.

Section 4. All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

62



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING March 7, 2019
ITEM III: ZONING CHANGE

OWNER: APPLICANT:

Barbara Meyer Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-2, General Agriculture
District to A-1, Farmland Preservation District and R-4, Rural Residential District.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: Affected parcel number is #002-00683-0100, located in the
SEY4, Section 35, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin. The site proposed for zoning change is
located at W514 Town Line Road.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in
guestion is A-2, General Agriculture and the majority of lands surrounding the subject site are
A-1, Farmland Preservation District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the subject of this rezone
request as being a Farmland Preservation Area. The solil suitability for agriculture ranges from
slight and moderate limitations to soils with very severe limitations depending on the location
and elevation of the described lands.

According to Flood Boundary and Floodway Map Panel 55047C0070C, all lands under
consideration for this request are located out of the general floodplain. All these lands are
greater than 1,000ft away from a navigable waterbody and are, therefore, not under the
jurisdiction of the Shoreland Ordinance.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The owner would like to separate +3 acres of
vacant land on the west side of the parcel and combine with the parcel directly west (002-
00682-0000) by Certified Survey Map. The lands the 3 acres are attaching to are zoned A-1,
therefore, a rezone is needed in order to join the acreage together. The remaining £7 acres,
including a single-family dwelling and large barns, will be sold. This proposed lot will need a
rezone to R-4, Rural Residential since it falls below the required 8-acre minimum in the A-2
zoning district. With a rezone to R-4, Rural Residential, the lands could be used for light
agriculture purposes.

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA: When considering a request for zoning change,
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria:

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)

b) nature and character of parcel

c) use of surrounding land

d) overall scheme of zoning map

e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity

STAFE COMMENTS: The following county staff comments are based on the previously-stated
criteria:

63



o The request is consistent with the County comprehensive plan’s goal to preserve the
rural character of the county by protecting farmlands and scenic/historic places. This
property was once the location of foodservice and lodging facilities, and the large
outbuildings pay tribute to the farming history of the community. Three acres are
returning to Farmland Preservation District. The remaining 7 acres are being
rezoned to R-4 and are consistent with a rural residential use.

o The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to rural residential use based on
area restrictions and proximity to location. The property is located near other
agricultural lands and single-family dwellings.

o The use of the surrounding lands is agricultural.

o The overall zoning scheme appears to be agricultural. The proposed rezone is
consistent with that scheme.

o It would appear the request is consistent with community goals relating to public
health, morals, and safety as well as the public welfare, convenience, and general
prosperity.

TOWN OF BERLIN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Berlin’s input related to this
zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on January 11, 2019.

64



Please type or use black ink Return to: Green Lake County
Planning & Zoning Department
571 County Road A, PO Box 3188
Green Lake, WI 54941
Ph (920) 294-4156

GENERAL APPLICATION

275 ° (not refundable) Date /2 -3F/¥
Zone Change from &L to ]
Conditional Use Permit for

Other
PROPERTY OWNER { APPLICANT (1)

Mailing Address

Phone Number

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT (2) ¥ ‘

Neme Sl *Hin Wi det )
Mailing Address (gsnz&zﬂ wﬂﬂ‘ﬂ ﬂ.ﬁ

Phone Number

M%*.MM&‘ Date /2:3/7£
PROPERTY INFORMATION

Town of Mh_‘ Parcel Number(s) W

]

Acres 2 .00 Lot — Block Subdivision
ti T 17 rth R East
Sec on, A5 Town No ange /3 Eas FA 4,«‘/

Current Zoning Classification _4Z. Current Use of Property £Zsugst 200

Detailed Description of Proposed Use + = &

_féﬂ?‘m_WJ:

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375.00
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Special Exception $375.00
Variance/Appeal $375.00

PZ2-311 (12/03)
65



CONCEPT PLA

OWNER{S)

MICHAEISON REV TRUST,

STEVEN 1.. & KIM 8. AND

MEYFR REVOCARLE TRUST, RARRARA

SOUTHEAST % OF SECTION 38, TOWN 17 NORTII, RANGE 13 EAST, TOWN OF BERUN, GREEN LAKF COUNTY, WISCONSIN

MICHAELSON REV TRUST,
STEVEN L. & KIM S.

MICHAELSON REV TRUST, |
STEVENL. & KM S.

UNPLATTED LANDS l

CONCEPT PLAN FOR MICHAELSON REV TRUST, STEVEN L. & KIM S.AND MEYFR RRVOCARLE TRUST, RARRARA, LOCATED IN PART OF THR
NORTIIWEST ¥. OF TIIE SOUTIIEAST YA IN PART OF TIFE SOUTHWEST v, OF THR SOUTHEAST % AND (N FART TIIE SOUTIIEAST % OF TIE

LRTY ADDRYSS:
“;:,.’f’ wuun:zno.\n’ UNPLATTED LANDS J— —_—— e e e e . — l_l
RIPON, WISCONSIN 3497 —_—
AND OTHER LANDS m‘e::::',“ UNE OF LOT 1.CS44 ND. 3408 ::'_?g:w-" i E '/4 SE ”4 I
QeI 2 cme W2 PL
7 ]
L |
N G GREEN LAKE SURVEYING COMPANY
8 PO.BOX 131 l
LOT 1 [y Groen Lake, Waaynin 54841
CSM NO. 3105 ) e |
L N P l
8W 114 SE 1/4 PAGE, JAY & KAYLEEN S
(RUSSELL J. CLAUSING) g;técesLLsgf:‘::‘E;TRust g UNPLATTED LANDS :
SE /4 SW 1/4 PROPOSED o
LOT 2 o~ I
UNPLATTEDLANODS
A1 ZONING ! SE 1714 SE va |
GROSS AREA NETAREA i
48 1073 ACRES 47 1371 ACRES [ PART OF LOT 1 CSM NO. 3257

(3 wo

— — — — —jfi

2095353 210 SQ. FT. 2.052,421 57750 FY.

—— GOUNTY—-ROAD—*F*

TO BE ATTACHED TO LOT 1
OF CSM NO. 3105

\
GROSSAREA R-4 20NING gfnf'sfa'}\“m TRUST,
3.0013 ACRES PROPOSED
130,734.847 SQ. FT. LOT 4 PART OF
NET AREA GROSS LOT 13 NET AREA
Ny 28907 ACRES 7 0030 ACRES CSM NO, 6.066 ACRES
112,209.478 SQ.FT. 305,049.788 SO.FT. 3257 264,239 913 8Q. FT.
—_— NN E——R-0AD

66

2

FRE NAME: GIXss-400mn dwg

Job Nusrdee GOBQS-2917 1340



O O
] ) A - ! ! g
q YHERIS S ESNras U 0 ECTION 33, TOV
PR o > N % P ¢
I ¥ e ;_ = R g . - b 4
: MICHAELEDON REV.TRUST, |
: STEVENL, & KIM S — h
‘ '- UNPLATTEDLANDS - . .’_’
‘*‘}_ \\’;“ s ev - T TR e
LoF b w8 b A0S o L N
3 NW. 1/4 SE 1/4
NE 174 SW 1/4 L
T e % 3
{f‘.,)" (\ © %
S ;
LO Tis1

(RUS sau.m cuumms,

CSMINOR3105

SWi.1/4 SE 1/4

MICHAELSON.REV.TRUST;
STEVEN LU8/KIM S

D MEYER REVOCAB : BARBAF OCATED IN PART O
RT O 0 0 H 0 ) PAR 0 ] 0
R Gl S1 OWHN OF BER RE] 0 0
e R LA 4 »
i == I 3 s
S

m’w‘asmn SR MASSRESTS

.-» ﬂmut;;u.:.ﬂ'w\lr_ar: 3

e’ W
- UNPL‘T?E O‘lLA“Dﬂ—-

P W i A T ——

. N e T =
SE 114 SW.1/4 'PROPOSED e ) 1 it L
' o LOT z° - = 4]
IUNPLATTEDLANDS , =i | [
=¥ A- e £ SE 1/40 ' SE\1/4 o
:Ai ZONING T | . "’,‘_“L |
GROSS AR NET ARE e ; Jhl
* GROSsAREA T e, e PART.OFILOT 11CSMIND| 3257 = |
: 2 085,583 7 3C T 2,052 424,5T7,5Q FT. / 1O BEATTACHED TO LOT,‘LW Y= - 1
| . , %/ FOF CsM NOi0s . - ;
1 G | =y P,
‘ t s : (% e : - — = : i
-5 (VI FR% ZONING | MEYERIREVOCA BT & TR UST
T I LROSSARCA SRARDARA
' By I3 0813"ACRES PROPOSED! oy e
L M | b L 1301734847 GOUFT ToTaiINg ﬁj‘fi‘“gr[. H
Lot NETAREA F | IGROSS AREA] LSty ) 1 HELoREA R
! ALY l-f.d _— . - el 6967/ ACRESAS 7.0030fACRES APNO, ;"-.v; fc‘s 4
6‘,_ s - x o b R 117 205 478 ?ﬂ,it}-r‘ 305 0:‘9 P98 SQ. FT, 32571 2 ‘Y_JVJ Y ST
_.\-frm_",—_»——-v"-’"¥ 2 - —— S . _ = = L — 1
.;#

e BN ¢
B

ma A G B ATE Ok S e

e e

b SiaE
3 P
’.g.a:‘oi'
T

S

.
7

_7-!"

b

# i
AL

T
‘_."
k‘y—-.-.--i




Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (+10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (£3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

; L’g'ﬁi{; Hargrave &S’\g(effaa [ 50012 Dennis = 139.38 | mes JéJ ichard J ,;EJ]
175 | Liberatore|" ' chram arriet A. V'
e R ot 7, 20 | | Robert H. & Jean A. Bahn 7L Brotsks
MerdynB. | /eyl § wilgo |5|Y Jeffrey W & |[Lomane 39.76f 7/
e | TAl 1 el R s s &
W L esShusirack efncke rice W. o :
2925 11049 H43, epnat@ B. & *| 28.78 e BOIS Robert 2
79.49 Rera E. 8.69 H*w"” M 3503 Famil H. Bahn NI
p"f Carth, = —_— " oda Willtarm E, []— i vl amity >
= ’ " & Jeanstto M.k {rust o
J - 5 ;| QS) 1 ] 8 —Fuzaoam.u _ L
3 Lupton ESERREbwekBdO0 7 1/ 00 ml = Krobbs 5 IClauson 4p gy == w= 1710.04% 3
3 g - t' XY =) — = =
Hfana? & NOWEY 2L [0 Robert . Y Forson |2 SR B |8 I 8%
" [D_amr‘ck Thust i Dasaick 08 & Sandra K. | Brooke |~ @53 |8 e Qf gl
7 5807 [ Cleford 9 \rampf 80| 19% (258 | R“jseﬂ o 'ga% g
e T ERIE H. ;[% : o A =0T g ihe 3
' Ey 4 . City Edge Clausin gES ) Q
;’! ?::I Flesga Ch)r;ton HOfStgnS, Jije | 8322 § 2 ;é ké = QQ: E_
oy = EB_'_4§ m 8Q44_ wemn ; /Al LINE _87' 3 { ] i : = ; ol Q_f 5
' Martin TR &~ ~ U Trampt Rifssellj &7” ‘- i £
, Cindee A, Larry & Lynn Trusst ; Jonathan J, & ;
:-.J.,__\ Lahman 5 ;—_—yeder}/ - T—&K Jose h M & E}:‘ gfts{,{,e Donna M n 3
60.92 6876 =57 Angela L . Draeger_ SUSINg | Schulz Trust S}
James & ' - N
Todd J. & 10822  |Flying J's Far@}
Q. 'er |G%Jg?§'(en Robyn A Barbara N. l Emterprises, B
o w gy Morris L Kiigore SISE
i ® = 1 120
sleffery C.& 7 ‘ 2
8 Kathisen A l 160 ] ;
- S e  Morris David J. & David R. &
§ —eoa7 T | o Loretta M. Julie E. Jones
< | tamyag (= P3| Soeller k
z 156.55 Karen = :,._g 154.71 ‘ 197.75 A f
L/ Sieve\Bedr sn ! s 18 =
P WzomaSA\} T =i ‘r R RE sz. T !
@ ) Jonathan L haron K. | | . |
N P famEs N I %8/ 5703 Soefler 10| B’AJ’JP%'.:“ « | Welgus || Richard |

Green Lake County LLand Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

68



Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (£3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

| ] | \

g3t Ridge Rd

= b J.Oﬂl’sl:ﬁmq;m

A

Al

4 peoy A&uno)

| o — e T

-

4

o A-1 Farmland Preservation
A-2 General Agricuture

[Z==] c-1 Generdl Commertia)
o r B c-2 Extensive Commercial

-

! Town Line —1 "

171 ] - i

" [ NRC Netural Resource Conservancy
7\ EZE3 R-t Bingle Famiy Residence
2 R-2 Bingle Femiy Modle Home Residence
- = § R-3 Muttiple Femily Residence
o
o
o

!’E

WA
;1L | |py yoosqsu

R R4 Rurs) Residentisl

— [ RC Recrestion

[7777] A Adut Ortentated Esteblishment
[ ] UNZ Unzaned

[ e72A Extre Tomtorisl Zoning Asen
I MuN Municipaity

u @8ppif 352404

-

o
=
-

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19
69



Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (+10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

it T f -
- 1l
. n —— onmsl

County.Road FiL

L
|

Town Line Rd ‘ = ~ I County.Road F

‘ ¥ W514 Town Line Road-

- -

AL

4
¥

Forest Ridge Rd
County Road PP a

County:Road FF

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (+10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

Existing Configuration:

1=W514 Town Line Road, *10 acres
#002-00683-0100; currently zoned
A-2 General Agriculture District.

2 = *45-acre parcel zoned /A-1 Farmland ™
Preservation District, also owned:by
the applicant.

ﬁ_ = : e

h

e e

b B

L
*-,‘splv\f‘\m-. '

s b NEd

The rezone request is for this parcel of land.
1
as

e
W514 Town Line Road

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney
W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (£10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (+3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

Proposed Canfiguration:

1'=W514 Town Line Road, +7 acres
#002-00683-0100; rezoned to
R-4 Rural Residence District.

2 = The remnant #3-acres.would be
combined with the adjoining parcel
creating a *48-acre A-1 Farmland
Preservation'District parcel.

w—

W514 Town Line Road

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Barbara Meyer - Kim Michaelson, Power of Attorney

W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (£10 acres), Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (3 acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (7 acres)

Existing Configuration:

1 = W514 Town Line Road, +10 acres, #002-00683-0100
currently zoned A-2 General Agriculture District.
2 = +45-acre parcel zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation District,

also owned by the applicant.

S
iy 1

4 peoy Ajuno)

n Line Rd

County Road F

——
-

Auno)

dd peoy

—

Proposed Configuration:

1 = W514 Town Line Road, 7 acres; #002-00683-0100; rezoned to

R-4 Rural Residence District.

2 = The remnant 3 acres would be combined with the adjoining

parcel creating a +48-acre A-1 Farmland Preservation District
parcel.

0
b o
= c
'8 3
i - TR 1
] ]
.

n

_— g JownlineRd J 1
e et e T

0

=]

c

3

,/ 2

- x

- =]

5~ @

] o

: °

A o

‘‘‘‘‘

-

County Road F

o }

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

73



TOWN BOARD ACTION

Rezone Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Berlin, County of Green Lake, took the following
actionon ___Oct. IS 20 ¥ .

Does not object to and approves of X
No action taken

Objects to and requests denial of __

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: If denial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owner/Applicant: Arthur E. & Barbara Meyer Revocable Trust;
Barbara A. Meyer by Kim Michaelson, her agent

General legal description: W514 Town Line Road, Parcel #002-00683-0100 (10 acres), Lot
1 Certified Survey Map 3257, Part of the SE% of Section 35, T1 7N
R13E, £10 acres, Town of Berlin. To be identified by certified
survey map.

Planned public hearing date: November 1, 2018

Request: Request to rezone from A-2 General Agriculture to A-1 Farmland Preservation (3
acres) & R-4 Rural Residential (£7 acres)

M Mkl /0/15/18

Town Representative c{},-/y_ /fma_fa ) Date Sigﬁed ’

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: October 22, 2018

74



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT
PUBLIC HEARING March 7, 2019

ITEM IV: ZONING CHANGE

OWNER: APPLICANT:
Diana A. Schoppenhorst Richard Gutske, Personal Representative
Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change from R-1, Single-Family
Residence District to R-4, Rural Residential District, before lands can be combined by certified
survey map (CSM).

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: Affected parcel numbers are #002-00130-0000 and 002-
00132-0000, located in the NW'4, Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin. The site proposed
for zoning change is located at N9251 32nd Drive.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in
question is R-1, Single-Family Residence. Parcels to the south are also zoned R-1, Single-
Family Residence District; parcels to the west and southwest are zoned R-4, Rural Residential
District and A-1, Farmland Preservation District. The subject parcel abuts the City of Berlin to
the east, where there are residential lots, and abuts C-2, Extensive Commercial District parcel
zoning to the north.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the subject of this rezone
request as being an Area of Nonagricultural Development. Soils indicate loamy fine sand.

The Wisconsin Wetland Inventory identifies wetlands adjacent to the excavated pond on the
larger parcel, 002-00130-0000, which the subject of this rezone request is being joined to via
certified survey map.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The estate of the owner is being put in order
since her passing in September of 2018. The representative of the estate has arranged for the
subject of this rezone request to be sold, along with the lands this lot will be attached to via
CSM. The west side of the larger parcel will be separated, to release to a neighboring owner.
The acreage of this request totals +4.3 acres once combined, and with a rezone to R-4, Rural
Residential, the lands could be used for light agriculture purposes.

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA: When considering a request for zoning change,
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria:

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)

b) nature and character of parcel

c) use of surrounding land

d) overall scheme of zoning map

e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity

STAFF _COMMENTS: The following county staff comments are based on the previously-
stated criteria:

75



o The request is consistent with the County comprehensive plan goal to preserve the
rural character of the county by protecting farmlands. It is the opinion of this
Department that this rezone request does fit with the character of this neighborhood,
being more rural than dense residential at the edge of the city boundary.

o The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to rural residential use based on
zoning district area restrictions, existing structures on the parcels, and desired use of
this property by the aligned buyer. The property is conducive for open space uses,
being located near other agricultural lands, some of which also have single-family
dwellings.

a The use of the surrounding lands is agricultural to the west and south, with
residential and commercial to the east and north (city boundary).

a The overall zoning scheme appears to be mixed, skewed towards residences at the
roadway and agricultural/open space lands behind. The proposed rezone is
consistent with that scheme.

o It would appear the request is consistent with community goals relating to public
health, morals, and safety as well as the public welfare, convenience, and general
prosperity.

TOWN OF BERLIN: An Action Form requesting the Town of Berlin’s input related to this
zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on January 11, 2019.

76



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County
Planning & Zoning Depariment

5§71 County Road A
Green Lake, W] 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION

#m_(not refundable) pate_[Z~ [I- 18

Zone Change from Ll o R +
Conditional Use Permit for n /o

Other nla

-EROPERTY QWNER/ APPLICANT
Name Dicng A ‘;ol\ugg-eq hers T

Mailing Address AN 925) %247 St,eet . Berlin W ccousin 54123

Phone Number ____

Signature X @d&dgd Zﬁdd)% FrrE Date /=2 /T

AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNEI_!
Name Tom W/ ]Son R ea [or ‘Fo.f Trs+ We ber

Mailing Address __ £3¢ B oad way Berlin WiScousiy 549173

Phone Number 920 - 5 15- 7410

Signature 2/ ///71 Date

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Townof ___Beclin Parcel Number 00T - 00131 - 0000 Acres O LG
Lot Block Subdivision

Section_g Town I TNorth Range ! East
Location of Property &£ 92 5152 ~7 Street

Legal Description

Locaded iw the MNE'Y4- NW/g if Section 6-17-13

%wn o7c ﬂe/‘]:‘n | C\/t‘em L4/§ Gu'l‘l\-i l‘-/;f('nnf;/?
! J

Current Zoning Classification __ R~ Current Use of Property fes to[et.ml- ua )

Detailed Description of Proposed Use ___ Ts be, ng u/:zl g - recdealial use, hot

will be _combmed ba CSIM_ ad rau,e«d' Jamd g o the west +5

Lhe £ 4.0 acres. Ug-f_/ Zanmg chueﬂeJ fo g:é/ou)ﬂ Qg PSS .

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375 ¥
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Variance $375.00
Special Exception $375.00

7

PZP-010 (04/08)



GIS Vlewer Map Time: 3:33:17 PM
Green Lake County, W! Date: 1/2/2018

1 inch = 150 feet
4—>

Geographic Information System (GIS)
hitps./gis.co.greendake.wi.us/




Proposed configuration of Lot 1
of new Certified Survey' Map

GIS Viewer Map Time: 3:33:17 PM
Green Lake County, W/ Date: 1/2/2019

1 inch = 150 feet

4¢—>

Geographic [nformation System (GIS)
hitps:figis co.green-lake.wi.us/




Diana A. Schoppenhorst — Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NE' of the NWY, Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

Waushara County

- LAVE. ~ AVE— — —— p—
R T o mad, | T
hneida S A e LY ea
Tard WM .g“—"wsﬂcmrgdk,aﬂoﬁ n | B2 4,6 School 79 27 -
M. 106.49 % 105.45 : District "~ <" |
k LS

Stephen £ 5|
a
Tt .':i"
3eriram K.
Donna Mae ' Ty =
Zeftlow g&jn‘\!!- [ 2 ILLon. ol
o«.mmvvqwl‘m Standish L &8} ;
T{er:gl. W s ﬁl ; . - : =
ok Wy C) 18 LT ] Se—
Jerald A D%yverL_ ‘ co?fs"e’:” g’rg’w T
Frey R
z M Polk
& pascoumn. | ‘Bt 4 ok
5§ S b
=T - & Gonyo |
S5 | o
i e
=y (-l 136,643
oY Trampt | pichasd|
Trust & Branda|
{#48) y | murklay|.
5 v |Hobert A |

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

B gu | F3.8
2 "2’2?!'"*

Giory A
™ 4 _ISehiradar

T

-&,m,d | SMTRS

GlKafupa rust

< xampa A ||
g 76.22| 3

Witham | 231
K|

Geis, '1

Hidae Stone

80



4

Town of Seneca

Diana A. Schoppenhorst - Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 3279 Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NE'% of the NW', Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

Al

Town of Berlin

l
|
|
l

S Fiar SR P )

E A-1 Farmiand Presefvalion
B A-2 Generni Agriculture
C-1 Ganeral Commercial
B c-2 Extensive Commercial

— B ¢ ousial

% 7352] M-1 Minerz! Extraction
B v-2 sentery Lo

BB NRC Mewnai Resource Consaveney  GUTTE

R-1 Single Famly Residence

[773 R Single Family Mobie Home Residence

Thoma Lane |}

i

E] R-J Mutiple Famiy Residence
[BEN] R4 Rurel Residentisl

B Rc Recraation

[7777] AO Adun Ortentated Establishment
[ unz unzoned

[ €724 Extra Tenrtonal Zoning Ares
R 4UN Municipaity

SPUT Spit Zoning

[ PEND Mep Update Pencing

= U

e e e oo

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

81



Diana A. Schoppenhorst — Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NE' of the NW', Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

—_CountyRoad'F — }

Street NG

S - No251:320 Street
#002-00132-0000

S Hunter

1
c.

va--"if-‘thtle Street

3

¥320d Sfroet £

Lands west of the gold line are ' % Léngs east of the gold line are
located in the Town of Berlin. = ‘ locdted in the City of Berlin.

[

i
'

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Diana A. Schoppenhorst - Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NE' of the NW'4, Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

N9251 327 Street

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Diana A. Schoppenhorst — Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 32" Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (+.66 acres), Located in the NE' of the NW'4, Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

1 = Parcel #002-00132-0000, N9251 32"d Street, £.66 acres, currently zoned
R-1 Single-Family Residence District.

2 = Parcel #002-00130-0000 (also owned by the owner/applicant), +6.5
acres, currently zoned R-4 Rural Residence District.

The owner/applicant has requested to rezone Parcel 1 from R-1 to R-4
and combine those lands with part of Parcel 2 creating a +4.3 acre lot zoned" |
R-4. ‘ ‘

.':“ £,

#iThis remnant of parcel®
002-00130-0000 (2) tojbel
combined with.another s s
adjacent property owner:s
lands. ;

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Diana A. Schoppenhorst — Richard F. Gustke, Personal Representative — Tom Wilson, Agent & First Weber Realtor
N9251 32™ Drive, Parcel #002-00132-0000 (.66 acres), Located in the NE' of the NWY, Section 8, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin
Request to rezone from R-1 Single-Family Residence District to R-4 Rural Residential District.

L N Existing Configuration:
. | g 1 = Parcel #002-00132-0000, N9251 32" Street, +.66
1 ;?': acres, currently zoned R-1 Single-Family Residence
i District
2
S < 2 = Parcel #002-00130-0000 (also owned by the
owner/applicant), £6.5 acres, currently zoned R-4 Rural
Residence District.
L ~ Proposed Configuration:
§ 1= The owner/applicant has requested to rezone the
N smaller parcel (#1 above) from R-1 to R-4 Rural
o Residential District and combine those lands with part
Remnant 1 2 of Parcel 2 creating a £4.3 acre lot zoned R-4.

The remnant of parcel #002-00130 to be combined with
lands by other owners.

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19 85



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING March 7, 2019
ITEM V: ZONING CHANGE

OWNER: APPLICANT:

Kirk Schultz Chad Boelter / Prideview Dairy

REQUEST: The owner/applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-1, Farmland
Preservation District to R-4, Rural Residential District.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: Affected parcel number is #012-00693-0000, located in the
NW7a, Section 36, T14N, R12E, Town of Manchester. The site proposed for zoning change is
located at N445 State Road 73.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The current zoning of the parcel in
question is A-1, Farmland Preservation District and all lands surrounding the subject site are
A-1, Farmland Preservation District, with the predominant use of the land being agricultural.
There are two areas of R-1 Single-Family Residence District along the shores of Lake Maria to
the northeast.

The Green Lake County Farmland Preservation Plan identifies the subject of this rezone
request as being a Farmland Preservation Area. Floodplains, shoreland jurisdiction, and
wetland designations are not present on this property.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: The owner would like to separate £3 acres,
containing buildings and yard space on the east side of the parcel to sell to an employee. The
remaining 37 acres will be kept by the owner. The buyer plans on keeping horses on the south
portion of the new lot, utilizing the barn and shed on the property, as well as moving in to the
single-family dwelling present on the parcel. This proposed lot needs a rezone to R-4, Rural
Residential since it falls below the required 15-acre minimum in the A-1 zoning district. With a
rezone to R-4, Rural Residential, the lands could be used as a home with agricultural
presences being permitted.

SUGGESTED ZONING CHANGE CRITERIA: When considering a request for zoning change,
recent court cases have cited the following decision-making criteria:

a) consistency with long-range planning (comprehensive plan)

b) nature and character of parcel

c) use of surrounding land

d) overall scheme of zoning map

e) consideration of interest of public health, morals, and safety
f) promote public welfare, convenience, and general prosperity

STAFF COMMENTS: The following county staff comments are based on the previously-
stated criteria:

a The request is consistent with the County comprehensive plan goal to preserve the
rural character of the county by protecting farmlands. The lands requested to be
removed from the Farmland Preservation District are not used for farming practices
but instead exist as a residence. The lands under crop production subject to this

86



request will continue to be used agriculturally with the horses. The barn and shed
structures will be used and maintained.

o The nature and character of the parcel is conducive to rural residential use based on
the historic and current use of this area of the parcel.

o The use of the surrounding lands is agricultural.

a The overall zoning scheme appears to be agricultural. The proposed rezone will
keep farm type uses and is, therefore, considered consistent with that scheme.

o It would appear the request is consistent with community goals relating to public
health, morals, and safety as well as the public welfare, convenience, and general
prosperity.

TOWN OF MANCHESTER: An Action Form requesting the Town of Manchester’s input
related to this zoning change request was mailed to the Town Clerk on January 11, 2019.

87



Please type or use black ink Returnto:  Green Lake County
Planning & Zoning Department

571 County Road A
Green Lake, WI 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION

Fee \%575 (not refundable) Date __(2-AT1%
Zone Change from Fl { to Q - ‘4

Conditional Use Permit for
Other

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT
Name W Aé//% /]/,/»[@{’ oA /2

Mailing Address _ 4/ &~/ ;/ V 73 Auwko /p Y 3956

Phone Number Flo 2239 /OS5

Signature Gy M_ pate_ /2-R7 - /&
AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER

Name Ziﬂd’ go[%i{

Mailing Address _(/2Y 70 My At Kendoloh, 1); 5355€

Phone Number ! fﬂg) DA9-49 JTO "

Signature 4%&' ng/t Date _/2-27-/8
PROPERTY INFORMATION

Town of MQHLM"U/ Parcel Number (DI D06EA3- 0000 _ Acres /O

Lot ___ Block __ Subdivision

Section. 36 Town_Y__ North Range | _East

Location of Property Al YU5 Smh,tZo ad 13 ~ ]

Legal Description ‘é;-:%ﬂ PMELy ot $he AW k_{/ ?/ Se(_pém 3G,

AN, L1 ;
Current Zoning Classification %]’ - Current Use of Property [ZE QLDLU\/{'LM
and pgriculbyyal _
Detailed Description of Proposed Use Pezone +3.0 acres M sell éw//c/u;g

5/y(ra(e ‘[:ra'vrk sz)’p /MJS

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375
Conditional Use Permit $375.00
Variance $375.00

Special Exception $375.00
PZP-010 (04/09)

88



GIS Viewer Map Time: 4:28:30 PM
Green Lake County, Wi Date: 12/26/2018

No.zxrea being +3.31 acres in size, with £0.31 acres contained within
1 inch = 200 feet the right of way of State Road 73, meeting 350-41 C.(1).
4+—>

Geographic Information System (GIS)
hitps./igis.co.graen-ake.wi.us/




EJ b

GIS Viewer Map Time: 9:37:31 AM
Green Lake County, Wi Date: 12/27/2018

1inch = 147 feet
4¢—>

Geographic Information System {GIS)
https //gis co.green-ake.wi.us/




Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant -~ Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Part of the NW¥ of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

? [Bef|my |u¥ Y Sl | T | Zastow | UETT
=~ < By 88 . Wittiam C. Elizaboth £
= - 2 83| 58 | Mark & Janet Krentz Trust | 535 oo Kreniz

N é &l Q Whitehouse 5 185.75 iy Trust
£ =~ il e dad . l 311 : [[= 7251160 !
P ¥ 1, i AR [ 1
: 3% 20 : % 1K p Witlam ¢.¥| T S # 120 Eia;tngoe#er
Sandra & 3 | Wioterm \Dameraw eotraici - 7 Krentz Trust | 9} | 1575 0 sl (g
| RandallE. 3| Stvand | “Bros. | [3az ; N | 15842 | &Krontz, S L R
Semndt__100 ~4 Eisenga ‘ r3 |>119.70 \ mily [& Q1 ¥ Wittiam ¢
T,amgf £2 A edunt | < |Matt 80 agoz || Tustel | Krontz & Alan ¢ 40 o
Lf”;-mg X it ¢ v y| B 8682 |Boolter A 160 43 kg 3 & Susan M. Kretn 150 I
e Lpesms 84S ) 8| Farms, L.L.C. LA 2 das i Ll ;j_[ ! ,;l1
o . T —wStven J & Pebr] T ; y 2 U
7 80 Bruce L. & . Motwin & Dai v 159.79 0’5% ] - 4 4N
Lorefta L. [ | Mushisnhipupt . sagnd 0V 80
Schulz 73.49 ‘ Whiteh?_uss 82275 SRR = !
A~ {7564 Dae ionpapr | | 1 Trust 2 183.2 A Magnss 18186 | 7764 o
o — DarreﬂD & e 2an x A« Davison Trust ~ #17
id T | Sandra L Fenske 71510 - 110.78 , I by i | q
er gn S T g0 " a (&S K. i
AL [ / 5 ; " lsteven P2 8225 ( | A = i~ l - Brian &
iz 5eff:. | 198 Epey o FamiyTust~ | [ 121 | e
Q Archic A& Faiaas 3 I} =
pisaoei < | Vander Werf KentJ Quade fuago~ | S,‘{,’c“;’f"s‘?a,‘f,f” N 160
: j 240 &3 \ Kk J Scriolz_[icsmin || e \\7ust a8 7 § ™ =/
o B R 7| Pride View Nen i ®qy 0 s N e ¥ Rosalic
T RN N Dairy, L.1.C iF %% oE o ot & 3 Schober
S| 8% B{% 4 = : 533 = SEO Trust
W 53 e, w |Dantone | e e o8 " §;’.§°~J 189.85 ]
I 190 | Kirk Schulz B KirkJ. 15 gg (9 ’\ o Stephen 8.3 |147.3:
553 2 Schulz (& 5 N\ O o' E & Stinger <
1388 5 _(88.1) A gy 20> S SN e S BiS | B2 ‘
4 W ale A. & — W =0 E Mves 3
34— Laurel L. 143,57 Dy = ol Ay Granl = Py BEq als I
arry L. LB Huizenga | Wostre ~ Sla 3| Schulz Trust P Bon | 63| fjf §‘5 IR S
ichtar | Steven J. & | Lemyd & |zas X (73) 2 ER £FIls 7286 4 T g S'S AN s26 | % (8 a5 13172
m Tamil. | Barbara J ™ A of Jaﬂwﬂpr@,&nm@' ~ :g = E;E ﬁgg‘g 3 g E] .
1158.37 Elsenga et Schultz g YA D |Bookar Yiaw GEEMLITEI NT (3™ - 2 I N PR o I%: =
‘ % Mam}; 40 (RY of™ (Famms. T it Q«‘u;ﬁmﬁ——%‘ il O | B& rj:m'!}’: AR [
o) _ '“ J’@”’*"k P&LM'”F”‘IF 3 Qe N B SO e - L) | frrust 7 t’ng' —-L 8 iné?‘- Si0 sl
— Cotumbla =73 fLVY e i ——— —

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

| shom Fonitw

91



Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant — Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Part of the NW¥ of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

I' ] 1FJ ‘ \
J R —
ARHICRD a3 y !] AKERRRIARC=——
a__
Prairie R¢id
[ 1 A-1 Farmiand Preservation
B A-2 General Agricutture
C-1 Generat Commercial LA e
- C-2 Extensive Commercial ]
R roust L
#4-1 Mineral Exvaciion b (ﬂ? Az
Yunker Road B M2 Sanvtary Lanora e
.o—

OMNERS - NRC Neturs! Resource Conservency
B35 R-1 Single Famiy Resdence

R-2 Single Fem#y Mobie Home Resldencs
(73 R3 Muttple Famiy Rexidoncs

B R4 Rurat Residentsy o
B Rc Recreation o
{7757 AO Adut Orlentated Estabishment
S
v
'§§
N g
2
-3
Q

[T ] uNZ Unzoned

[ €724 Extra Temoria Zoning Area
= I uN Municipelty

SPUIT Spit Zoning

I FEND Map Update Pending

1 by e .-04__&1_

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19
92



Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant — Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Part of the NW% of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

N e
-‘

"~ County Roaq XJ i - \ G
i ' \‘ ‘Lake Maria Road®

iai

" : { | Prairie Road
Carter Road " | % | rai cad i
e take Maria

[Access Road
PG RN St

£
- en
w
o
=%
=
o
s
O
w
o
b |
PR

=

R

ri

E Friesland Road
Schulz Road
i
County Road O

1

e
Cgunty Road AW

County Line Raad

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant — Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Part of the NW of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

Lake Maria Access Road

F .Y
a4

£L peoy 34eiS 6PN

PR

AR e

e T ) Schulz Road_,__,_——-— ————w;j[,};pg._A : 4 I

—

e

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant — Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (340 acres), Part of the NW% of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

[o

=
£~
=
o
w
-
o0
e
M
A
O
| QI
||
~J
=

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19




Schulz Road

Pride View Dairy, LLC, Owner/Applicant ~ Chad Boelter, Agent
N445 State Road 73, Town of Manchester, Parcel #012-00693-0000 (+40 acres), Part of the NWY of Section 36, T14N, R12E
Request to rezone +3 acres from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural Residential District

(

|

Schulz Road

\

|

|

£1 Peoy &S ShPN

£ PROY &S ShYN

Existing Confiquration:

1 = Parcel #012-00693-0000, N445 State Road 73
+40 acres zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation District.

Proposed Configuration:

1 = N445 State Road 73, +3 acres rezoned from A-1
Farmland Preservation District to R-4 Rural
Residential District.

2 = +37 acres remain zoned A-1 Farmland Preservation
District.

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 03/07/19

96



	ZC Meyers TBE.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	020719 meeting packet.pdf
	1218.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	020719 lup report.pdf
	LandUsePermitIssueDateReport

	020719 POWTS Permits.pdf
	Sheet1

	ZoningText 11-13-18.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	020719 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  January 24 & January 30, 2019


	Shoreland Zoning 2019 - MEKdraft.pdf
	Chapter 338  Shoreland Zoning
	GENERAL REFERENCES
	Article I  Introduction
	§ 338-1 Statutory authorization.
	§ 338-2 Finding of fact.
	§ 338-3 Purpose and intent.
	§ 338-4 Title.
	§ 338-5 When effective; repealer.

	Article II  General Provisions
	§ 338-6 Areas to be regulated.
	§ 338-7 Shoreland-Wetland maps.
	§ 338-8 Compliance.
	§ 338-9 Municipalities and state agencies regulated.
	§ 338-10 Abrogation and greater restrictions.
	§ 338-11 Interpretation.
	§ 338-12 Severability.
	§ 338-13 through § 338-15. (Reserved)

	Article III  Shoreland-Wetland District
	§ 338-16 Designation.
	§ 338-17 Purpose.
	§ 338-18 Permitted Uses.
	§ 338-19 Prohibited uses.
	§ 338-20 Rezoning of lands in the Shoreland-Wetland District.
	§ 338-21 (Reserved)

	Article IV  Land Division and Sanitary Regulations
	§ 338-22 Land division review.
	§ 338-23 Planned unit development (PUD).
	§ 338-24 Sanitary regulations.
	§ 338-25 (Reserved)

	Article V  Lot and Parcel Size
	§ 338-26 Purpose.
	§ 338-27 Sewered lots and parcels.
	§ 338-28 Unsewered lots and parcels.
	§ 338-29 Substandard lots and parcels.
	§ 338-30 Other substandard lots and parcels.
	§ 338-31 (Reserved)

	Article VI  Building Setbacks
	§ 338-32 Building setbacks.
	F.  Walkways no more than 36 inches wide and Driveways shall be exempt from 338-32C
	§ 338-33 Floodplain structures.
	§ 338-34 through § 338-35. (Reserved)

	Article VII  Vegetation
	§ 338-36 Purpose.
	§ 338-37 Vegetative buffer zone.
	§ 338-38 through § 338-39. (Reserved)

	Article VIII  Land Disturbing Activity
	§ 338-40 Land disturbing activity.
	§ 338-41 General standards.
	§ 338-42 Permit required.
	§ 338-43 Permit conditions.
	§ 338-44 (Reserved)

	Article IX  Impervious Surfaces
	§ 338-45 Purpose.
	§ 338-46 Impervious surface calculation.
	§ 338-47 Impervious surface standard.
	§ 338-48 Maximum impervious surface.
	§ 338-49 Treated impervious surfaces.
	§ 338-50 Existing impervious surfaces.
	§ 338-51 (Reserved)

	Article X  Height
	§ 338-52 Height.
	§ 338-53 (Reserved)

	Article XI  Nonconforming Uses and Structures
	§ 338-54 Discontinued nonconforming use.
	§ 338-55 Maintenance, repair, replacement, or vertical expansion of nonconforming structures.
	§ 338-56 Lateral expansion of nonconforming principal structure within the setback.
	§ 338-57 Expansion of a nonconforming principal structure beyond setback.
	§ 338-58 Relocation of nonconforming principal structure.
	§ 338-59 Maintenance, repair, replacement or vertical expansion of structures authorized by variance.

	Article XII  Mitigation
	§ 338-60 Mitigation.
	§ 338-61 (Reserved)

	Article XIII  Administration
	§ 338-62 Administrative provisions.
	§ 338-63 Permits.
	§ 338-64 Special exception permits (conditional use permits).
	§ 338-65 Variances.
	§ 338-66 Board of Adjustment.
	§ 338-67 (Reserved)

	Article XIV  Amendments
	§ 338-68 Changes and amendments.
	§ 338-69 (Reserved)

	Article XV  Enforcement
	§ 338-70 Investigation of alleged violations.
	§ 338-71 Violations and penalties; citations.
	§ 338-72 Stop-work orders.
	§ 338-73 Injunctions.
	§ 338-74 Emergency conditions.
	§ 338-75 (Reserved)

	Article XVI  Fees
	§ 338-76 Fees.
	§ 338-77 (Reserved)

	Article XVII  Definitions
	§ 338-78 Definitions.

	Attachments:


	ZC Sina-Hutchinson TBY Amended 1-25-19.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT


	ZC Sina-Hutchinson TBY Amended 1-25-19.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	030719 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  February 21 & February 28, 2019


	030719 POWTS VIOS.pdf
	020719 powts violations

	ZC Schoppenhorst TBE.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	ZC Schultz-Boelter TMN.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

	030719 lup vios.pdf
	open




